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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the SEVENTY SEVENTH Annual General Meeting of the Members of PRIME URBAN
DEVELCPMENT INDIA LIMITED will be held at the Regislered Office of the Company at 110 Avinashi Road, TIRUPUR-641 603,
Tamilnadu on Thursday, the 14th August 2014 at 11.00 a.m. to transact the following busiress:

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Financial Stalements of the company for the year endea 31st March 2074 incluging the
audited Ba'ance Sheet as at 31st March 2014 and the Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ending 31st
March 2014, together with the Reports of the Directors and the Auditors’ Report thereon.

L

To appaint Auditors M/'s M.S. Jagannathan & Visvanalhan, Chartered Accountants, Coimbatare for a period of three years
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and to be ratified their appointment every year in the Annual General Meeting and
fix their remuneration.

AS SPEICAL BUSINESS

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without medifications, the fofowing resolution as an Crdinary Resolution,
Appointment of Independent Directors of the company
‘Resolved thal pursuant to the provisions of Sections 148, 150, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013
and the rules made there under (including any siatutory modification(s) or re-enaciment thereof for the ime being in force) read
with Schedule IV lo the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Banwarilal Singhal {holding DIN 00006433}, Director of the company be and
is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the company at the ensuing Annual General Meeting to hold office for five
consecutive years for a ferm up o 31st March 2013",

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.
Appointment of Independent Directors of the company
“Resolved thal pursuan! lo the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and other applicable provisicns of the Companies Act 2013
and the rules made there under {including any siatutory modification(s) or re-enaciment thereof for the ime being in force) read
with Schedule [V to the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. NX. Bafna (hoiding DIN 00049372), Director of the company be and is
hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the company al Ise ensuing Annua’ General Meeting Lo hold office for five
consecutive years for a term up fo 31st March 2019".

5. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as a Special Resolution
Appointment of Independent Directors of the company
‘Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 148, 150, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Campanies Act 2013
and the rules made there under (including any sialutery modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read
with Schedule IV o the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Venkal Ramaswamy (holding DIN0DG08508), Direclor of the company be
and is hereby appointed as an Independen: Director of the company to hold office for five consecutive years for a ferm up to

31st March 2019",
By Order of the Board
Place: Mumbai Manoj Kumar Patodia
Date: 08.05.2014 Vice Charman and Managing Director
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NOTES FOR THE MEMBERS'’ ATTENTION

1. Amember enlitled to attend and vote al the meeting s entitled to appoint a proxy to altend and vole instead of himself and such
proxy need nol be @ member of the company. The Instrumenl appointing proxy should however be deposited at the Regislered
Cffice of the company not less than 48 hours before the ¢ ement of the meeling

2. An Explanalory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 relaling to the Special Business (o be transacled
al the meeling is annexed hereto and farms part of the Notice.

3. The Regisler of Members and Share Transfer Books of the company wil reman closed from  8th August 2014 to 14th August
204 {both days nclusive)

4, Pursuant to Section 205A of the Companies Act, 1956 and Section 124 of the Cempanies Act 2013, all unclaimediunpaid
dividends up to Ihe Financial Year ended 31st March 2006 which were remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years
have been transferred by the Company o the Investors Education and Protection Fund of the Central Govemment (the *Fund”).
The dividends remaining unpaid or unclaimed for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2007 and thereafter shall similarfy on expiry
of the prescribed period of seven years also be transferred to the fund.

Shareholders, who have so far not encashed the dividend warrant(s) for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2007 or for any
financial years subseguent thereto, are requested lo immediately forward the same o the company for revalidation.

Also note that no claim sha® lie zgainst the said Fund or the company in respeci of any amounts which were unclaimed and unpaid
for a period of 7 (seven) years from the date that they first became due for payment and no payment shall be made in respect of
any such claim,

5. Members are requested to notfy change of address, i any, with Pin Code guoting reference to their folic number immediately to
the Registrar,

6. Shareholders are requested to note the Company’s Registrars and Share Transfer Agents for physical shares. Mis SKDC
Consultants Limited (SKDC), Ganapathy Towers 3rd Fleor, 1391/1 Sathy Road, Ganapathy, Coimbatore-641 006. SKDC is also
having a depesiiory interface of the company with both NSDL and CDSL.

7. The Securifies and Exchange Board of India (S£BI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every
participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form, are requested to submit the PAN to their Deposiory
Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts, Members holding shares in physica! farm can submit their PAN
detai's to the company.

8. Details under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange in respect of Directors seeking
appoiniment/reappointment at the Arnual General Meefing, forms integral part of the rotice, The Directers have fumished the
requisite ceclarations for their appoiniment/reappainiment.
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PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

9, Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2013-14 is being sent to i lhe members whose emal ids are regstered with the
company/Depository participant(s) for communication purposes uniess ary member has requesled for a hard copy of the same.
For members who have nol regsiered ther emall address, physical copies of Ihe Annual report is being sent In the permitled
mode.

10. In comphance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with rule 20 of (he Companies (Managemenl and Administration)
Rules 2014, the Company is pleased to offer the facllity of voting through e‘eclronic means, as an allernate, to all its members to
enable them lo cast their vole electronically instead of casting Lheir vole al 2 meeling. Please note that the voling through
electronic means is optional for the members.

11. The voling through electronic means vill commence on Saturday, lhe Sth August 2014 at 10.00 a.m, and will end on Saturday, the
9th August 2014 &t 5.30 p.m. The members will not be able lo cas! Lheir vote electronically beyond the dale and time mentioned
above and the e-voling system shall be disabled for voling thereafler.

12. The Company has appointed Mr. S. Rengasamy, Praclising Company Secrelary lo act as the Scrutinizer for conducling the
electronic valing process in a fair and transparent manner.

13. The procedure and instructions for voling through efectronic means, please refer the instructions in the Postal Bakot Form.
14, |n support of the "Green Inflizlive” announced by the Government of India, electronic copy of the Annual Report and nolice inter

alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with allendance siip and proxy form are being sent by e-mall to those
shareholders whose e-mall addresses have been made available lo the Company / Depository Participants unless members has

requesled for a hard copy of the same.
By Order of the Board
Place: Mumbai Manoj Kumar Patodia
Date: 09.05.2014 Vice Chairman and Managing Director
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013
RESOLUTION AT ITEM NO.3

Mr. Banwarilal Singhal aged about 67 years is a Non Executive Independent Director of the company. He
joined the Board of Directors of the company on 15.05.1888. Mr. Banwarilal Singhal Is Chairman of the Audit
Commiltee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee. He is 2 member of Stakeholders Grievance
Committee of the Board of Directors of the company.

He is a Charlered Accountant. He is having versalile experience strelching to over four decades in the field of
Taxation, Accounts, Auditing and Corporate Management. He is holding 37,213 of equity shares. The list of
companies in which Directorship held with other companies is as under:

Public Companies Private companies
GTN Textiles Limited Priti Credit Private Limited
GTN Industries Limited BLS Securities Private Limited

GTN Enterprises Limited

Patspin India Limited

ATL Textile Processors Limited
Partner in Firms Other position-Trustee

B L Singhal & Co., Chartered Accountants Madanlal Patodia Charitable Trust

Gayatri Singhal Foundation

In terms of Section 149 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Banwarilal
Singhal being eligible and offering himse'f for appointment is proposed to be appointed as an Independent
Director for five conseculive years for a term up to 31.03.2019.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Banwarilal Singhal fuffils the conditions specified in the Companies Act 2013
and rules made thereunder for his appointment as an Independent Director of the company.

The Board considers thal his continued association would be of immense benefit to the company and it is
desirable to continue to avail services of Mr. Banwarilal Singhal as an Independent Director. Accordingly the
Board recommends the resolution relating to appointment of Mr. Banwarilal Singhal as an Independent
Director for the approval of the shareholders of the company. The said Independent director is not liable lo
retire by rotation,

Except Mr. Banwarial Singhal, being an appeintee, nene of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of
the company and their relatives are concemed or interested, financial or otherwise In the resolution set out at
item No.3. This Explanatory Statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement with Stock Exchange.

RESOLUTION AT ITEM NO.4

Mr. N.K. Bafna aged about 75 years is a Non Execulive Independent Director of the company. He joined the
Board of Directors of the company on 26.08.1994. Mr. N.K. Bafna is Chairman of the Stakeholders Grievance
Committee and is a member of Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board
of Direclors of the company.

He is a Charlered Accountanl. He is having rich experience slretching to over four decades in the field of
Taxaton, Accounts, Auditing and Corporale Management. He does not hold by himself or for any other person
on a beneficial basis, any shares in the company. The list of companies in which Directorship held with other
companies is as under:

Public Companies Private companies
Patspin India Limited Nil
National Collateral Management Services
Limited
GTN Textiles Limited
Partner in Firms Other position-Trustee

Lodha & Company, Chartered Accountants Bafna Public Charitable Foundation /4




PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

In terms of Section 149 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. N.K. Bafna being
eligivie and offering himself for appointment is proposed to be appointed as an Ingependent Director for five
consecutive years for a term up to 31.03.2019.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. N.K_ Bafna fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act 2013 and rules
made thereunder for his appoiniment as an Independent Director of the company.

The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the company and it is
desirable to confinue to avail services of Mr. N.K. Bafna as an Independent Director. Accordingly the Board
recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mr. N.K. Bafna as an Independent Director for the
approval of the shareholders of the company. The said Independent director 's not liable to refire by rotation.

Except Mr. N.K. Bafna, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Manageral Personnel of the
company and their relatives are concerned or interested, financial or otherwise in the resolution set out at item
No.4. This Explanatory Statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under clause 49 of the Listing Agree-
ment with Stock Exchange.

RESOLUTION AT ITEM NO.5
Mr. Venkat Ramaswamy, aged about 48 years is a Non Execulive Independent Director of the company. He
joined the Board of Directors of the company on 26.07.2011. Mr. Venkat Ramaswamy is a member of
Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of the company.

He is having experience in the field of Venture capital, Private Equity advisory and Fund raising. The list of
companies in which Directorship held with other companies is as under:

Public Compani Private c P
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited Ivy Financial Services Private Limited
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance company Ltd. | Edelweiss Capital (Singapore) Pte Ltd.
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Ltd.
Edelweiss Finance and Investment Limited
Partner in Firms

ECap Partnars
In terms of Section 149 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Venkat
Ramaswamy being eligible and offering himself for appointment is proposed to be appointed as an
Independent Director for five consecutive years for a term up to 31.03.2019.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Venkat Ramaswamy fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act 2013
and rules made thereunder for his appointment as an Independent Director of the company. .

The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the company and 1 is
desirable to continue to avail services of Mr. Venkat Ramaswamy as an Independent Director. Accordingly the
Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mr. Venkat Ramaswamy as an Independent
Director for the approval of the shareholders of the company. The said Independent director is not liable to
retire by rotation

Except Mr. Venkat Ramaswamy, being an appointee, none of the Direclors and Key Managenial Personnel of
the company and their relatives are concerned or interested, financial or otherwise in the resolution set cut at
item No.5. This Explanatory Statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement with Stock Exchange.

By Order of the Board
Place: Mumbai Manoj Kumar Patodia
Date: 09052014 Vice Chairman and Managing Director
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To the Members

Your Directors are presenting their Seventy Seventh Annual Report and the Audited Accounts for the year
ended 31st March 2014.

FINANCIAL RESULTS AT A GLANCE

Year ended 31st March 2014 2013

g.in Z.in

lacs lacs
Turnover and other Income 6,565.96 245644
EBIDTA 356.92 12.22
Interest 309.02 166.64
Depreciation and Amortization 19.38 20.56
Profit /(Loss) before taxes 28.52 (174.98)
Exceptional items (59.38) -—
Current Taxation (38.99) -
Deferred taxation benefit/(Expenses) - -—
Profit/(Loss) after tax (69.85) (174.98)
Surplus from previous year brought forward 474.74 649.72
Transferred to General Reserve - =
Amaount available for appropriation l 404.89 [ 474.74

DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend a Dividend for the year ended 31st March 2014 to conserve funds.
REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Your company has two reportable segments, the Realty and Textiles.

Realty Segment

Favourable socio-economic changes are driving the demand for premium housing in the country.
The construction industry has significantly contributed as a part economic development. Increased
industrialisation, mass urbanisation, economic growth, and aspirations of the people for improved quality of
life-styles; the real estate industry is not only reaching the wider audiences but also meeting customers' new
demands for their life-styles. The real estate market also is growing gradually every year.

As the sharehoiders are aware the prestigious multi-storied apartment project "Prime Enclave Vistas® has
shown a new era of living concept in Tirupur and the life style of the city is taken to the modern concept of
living. The construction of Emerald, Opal and Jade blocks of Apartments are under progress.

Under a joint collaboration with FDI Investors, the construction of independent luxury villas is in progress for
the signature land- mark project "“THE ONYX". The independent luxury villa is designed by international
architects with an array of customer designed plans and styles.

The first Phase of construction of villas is under completion and to be handed over for occupation by the first
half of this year. Further phases of constructions will be taken up in phased manner.
{6




PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

Textile Segment

International Trade Is inherent part of economic wellbeing. The textile industry is one part and is showing a
momentum in growth and there is a good demand for exporis especially in yam and garment sector. Your
Company has been doing yam export trading business and has performed significant exparts during the year,
Your company has planned to perform on higher scale in Textiles rading in the coming years.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2014 form part of the Annual
Report,

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The Reports and Audited Accounts of the subsidiary companies along with the statement pursuant to Section
212 of the Companies Acl, 1956, are not forming part of the Annual Report. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India, New Delhi vide its circular No.2 of 2011 dated 8th February 2011 granted general
exemption under section 212(8) of the Companies Act, 1956 from attaching the Balance Sheet and Profit and
Loss Account and other documents of its subsidiaries and hence the same have not been attached for the
Financial Year 2013-14,

The annual accounts of the subsidiaries will be made available at the registered office of the Company for
inspection by any member of the company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Your Company has adopted appropriate standards for good Corporate Governance. All the mandatory
provisions of Corperate Governance as prescribed under the amended Listing Agreements of the Stack
Exchange, with which the Company is listed, are complied with. Report on Corporate Governance with
Management Discussion and Analysis as required under the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchange
forms part of the Annual Report.

In terms of sub-clause (v) of Clause 49 of Listing Agreement, certificate of the CEQ, inter alia, confirming the
correciness of the financial statements, adequacy of the intemal control measures and reporting of matters to
the Audit Commitiee in terms of the said Clause is also annexed as part of the said Report, A certificate from
the auditors to this effect is annexed as part of the Cerperate Governance Report.

ENVIRONMENT AND POLLUTION CONTROL
Your Company has been complying with the State Environment and Pollution Control statutes and has
instituted adequate measures towards environmental protection.

FIXED DEPOSITS
There are no unpaid deposits. The aggregate amounts of deposits as at the year ended 31st March 2014 is
Rs. 126.97 lacs.

LISTING PARTICULARS
The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd., Mumbai. The company
has paid the listing fees to Bombay Stock Exchange up to 2014-15.

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS
As required by the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, the
relevant information and data is given in Annexure A and B.

DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

As the members are aware, your company's shares are tradable compulsorily in electronic form and your

company has eslablished conneclivity with both the depositores |.e. National Securities Depository Limited

(NSDL) ang Central Depository Services (Ingia) Limited (CDSL). In view of the numerous advantages offered

by the Depository system, members are requested lo avail of the facility of demalenalization of the

Company’s shares on either of the Depositories as aforesaid. /—
7
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TRANSFER TO INVESTORS EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

In terms of Section 205C of the Companies Act 1956 and 124(5) of the Companies At. 2013, an amount of Rs.1.13
lacs being unciaimed dividend 2005-06 was transferred during the year to the Investors Education and Protection
Fund established by the Central Government,

PREFRENTIAL ISSUE OF SHARE WARRANTS

The Board of Directors of the Company In their meeting held on 10.09.2013 have accorded the Issue of Preferen-
tial Share Warrants to the Promoters of the Company on private placement basis, for an alloiment up fo 39,00,000
shares at an exercise price of Rs.5 per share (including premium of Rs.3 per share) to raise reserves to meet the
long term working capital requirements and for general corporate purposes,

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

In accordance with Section 383A of the Companies Act, 1956 and Companies {Compliance Certificate) Rules
2002, the Company has obtained a certificate from Practising Company Secretary and a copy of such certificate
is annexed to this Report.

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the Companies Act 2013, Mr. Banwarila! Singhal, Mr. N.K.Bafna and Mr. Venkat Ramaswamy
are to be appointed as Independent Directors for a period of five Consecutive years at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
In compliance of Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, your Directors wish to confirm that —

i. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed.

ii The Accounting Policies adopted are consistently followed and the judgments and estimates made are
reasonable and prudent so as {o give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end
of the financial year and of the Profit/(Loss) of the Company for the year.

iil The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care as warranted for the maintenance of adeguate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act in safequarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing/detecting any incidence of frauds and other irregularites.

iv The Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

AUDITORS

In accordance with the Companies Act 2013, the Statutory Auditors of the Company, Messrs M.S.Jagannathan &
Visvanathan, Chartered Accountants, be appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a peried of three
years at the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and to be ratified every year for their
re-appointment.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

None of the employees of the company was in receipt of remuneration in excess of the limits prescrbed under
section 217(2){A) of the Companies Acl, 1956 read with Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules 1875 as
amended,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors record with a deep sense of gratitude o the working capital bankers for the excellent support and
cooperation rendered by them to the company. Your Directors are thankful to its valuable customers, esteemed
stakeholders and business associates for their continued support and the confidence reposed in the Company and
its Management,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai Purusottam Das Patodia
Date: 9.05.2014 Chairman ana Managing Director
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PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

Annexure-A
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Overview
Prime Urban Development India Limited 's a Government Recognized Exporl House. It has twe business
segments- Really Segment and Textile Segment.

BUSINESS ANALYSIS

The Realty Division of the company has been d ping various r lial/commercial projects on its lands
owned by the Company. With the realty business being the core activity of the company, the Division is expected
fo achieve new heights. The Company has been showing high level of professionalism in all its construction
activities,

1. “Prime Enclave Vistas" the multi- storied prestigious residential complex is almost occupied and the
construction of further apartments are under pregress during the year. The construction of a commercial
mall adjacent to the residential complex is yet to be taken up. The above projects are in a parinership firm
in which the company holds a stake of 50%.

2 The construction of independent luxury villas which is a signature project in Tirupur is under progress. The
project is designed with international standard for the luxury life style of living. There is a evinced good
response from the prospective buyers.

TOWARDS ENHANCEMENT OF STAKEHOLDER VALUE

Matching the Company’s distinctive capabllities with the Realty Division is considered where profitable growth
and increased shareholders' value are likely to occur. Your Company has also planned to position its Realty
Division through strategic partnerships for joint development of other properties. This will cater lo a strong
demand foreseen for dwelling units and leisure needs.

Financial Review and Analysis

Highlights

Year ended 31st March 2014 2013

Z.in lacs 2.in lacs
Tumover and other income 6,565.96 2456 44
EBIDTA 356.92 12.22
Interest 309.02 166.64
Depreciation 19.38 20.56
Profit/{Loss) before Taxes 28.52 (174.98)
Exceptional tems (59.38) -
Current tax (38.99) -
Profit/{Loss) after Current Tax (69.85) (174.98)
Deferred Tax - -
Profit/(Loss) after tax (69.85) (174.98)
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Internal Control

The Company has a proper and adequate internal contro! system lo ensure that all asseis are safeguarded and
protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and these transactions are authorized, recorded and
reported correctly. The Internal Control is supplemented by an extensive program of internal audit cell, review by
management and documented pelicies, guidelines and procedures. The Internal Control is designed to ensure that
the financial and other records are reliable for preparing financial statements and other data, and for maintaining
accountability of assets. The Board of Directors provides governance, guidance, and oversight. Through the Audit
Committee, it discusses the internal control structure with management based on input from the internal audit cell and
provides oversight as necessary.

The internal audit cell function adequately provides -

1. objective assurance to the Board as to the effectiveness of the company'’s risk management and intemat confrol
framework;

2. assistance to the Board and the maragement fo issues connected with the design, implementation, and
operation of systems of internal conirol; and,

3. assistance to the Board through periodic reperting to support their review of effectiveness of internal control.

ANNEXURE - B
INFORMATION PURSUANT TO COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN REPORT OF BOARD OF

DIRECTCRS) RULES, 1988, FORMING PART OF THE REPCORT OF THE DIRECTORS
1. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

(A)  MEASURES TAKEN Nil

(B)  IMPACT OF THE ABOVE MEASURES Does not arise

{C)  ENERGY CONSUMPTION Not applicable
2. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(A)  PROCESSES FOR VALUE-ADDITION Nil

(B)  BENEFITS Nil

(C)  IMPORTED TECHNOLOGY/IMPORTS IN LAST FIVE YEARS : None

3. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
A, Activity relating te Exports
Exports of value-added cotton yarns continue to be part of the business plans of the Company.
B. Plans and Initiatives taken fo increase exporis:
a.  Aftending international trade fairs and customer meets,
b.  To participate is various delegations erganized by trade forums.

5. Total Foreign Exchange earning and outgo

Year ended on March 31 2014 2013

Tin Zin

lacs lacs
Total Foreign Exchange earnings 5,108.20 629.82
Total Foreign Exchange outgo 69.03 17.66

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place : Mumbai Purusottam Das Patodia
Date :9.05.2014 Chairman and Managing Director
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PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
{Formerly Prime Textiles Limited)
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2014
(As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement enterea into with the Stock Exchange)

Your Company reports total compliance of the mandalory provisions of the Corporate Governance Code as per
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange. Fumished below Is a Repert on the implementation
thereof.

A.  Mandatory Requirements
. Company's Philosophy On Code of Corporate Governance

PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIALIMITED has recognized corporate governance policies as key factors
in achieving its long-term goals. The Company believes that adherence to sound corporate govemance
policies and practices is important in ensuring that the company is governed and managed with the highest
standards of responsibility, ethics and integrity and in the best interests of its stakeholders. The Board has
adopted Principles of Corporate Governance, which provide an effective corporate governance framework for
the Company, intending fo refiect a set of core values that provide the foundation for its governance and
management systems and its interactions with others.

The above philesophy along with the enshrined Code of Conduct for prevention of Insider Trading ensures the
sustenance of high ethical and moral standards which govern the conduct of the Company and ils employees.

Your Company nhas complied with the requirements of the Corporate Governance Code, the disclosure
requirements of which are given below:

Il. Board Of Directors
a. Composition of the Board

The Board comprises three Non-Executive Independent Directors and three Executive Directors and is
responsible to shareholders for the proper management of the Company. It meets regularly, reviewing trading
performance, sefting and menitoring strategy and examining major capital expenditure and acquisition
opportunities. The Company is fully compliant with the revised Comporate Governance norms in terms of the
composition of the Board. The Board at PRIME represents optimum mix of professionalism, knowledge and
expertse

b. Board Meetings

The Beard meets at least once every quarter to review the quarterly results and where expediency demands,
additional meetings are held. The Board is apprised and informed of all the important information relating fo the
business of the company including those listed in Annexure-1A of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

c. Number of Board meetings held during the year

Five Board Meelings were held during the year 2013-14 and the gap belween two conseculive meetings did nol
exceed four months. The dales on which the Board Meelings held were 17th May 2013, 2nd August 2013, 10th
September 2013, 29th Oclober 2013 and 6th February 2014

(11
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d. Directors attendance record at the Board Meetings and the last AGM

Name of Director Category No. of Board Attended at
Meetings attended | the last AGM
Mr.Purusottam Das Patodia Promoter 5 Yes
Chairman and Non Independent
Managing Director Executive
Mr.Manoj Kumar Patodia Promoter 5 Yes
Vice Chairman & Managing | Non Independent
Director Executive
Mr.Anuj Patodia Promoter 2 No
Managing Director Non Independent
Executive
Mr. N.K. Bafna Independent 5 Yes
Non Executive
Mr. Banwarilal Singhal Independent 5 Yes
Non Executive
Mr.Venkat Ramaswamy Independent 5 No
Non Executive

e. Number of other Companies or Committees the Director of the Company is a Director/Member/Chairman

Name of Director No. of Directorship in No. of Committee
Other companies positions held in other
companies
Chairman Member Chairman . Member
Mr.Purusottam Das Patodia Nil 2 Nil Nil
Mr.Manoj Kumar Patodia Nil 6 Nil Nil
Mr.Anuj Patodia Nil 9 Nil Nil
Mr.N.K. Bafna Nil 3 1 5
Mr.Banwarilal Singhal Nil 5 5 8
Mr.Venkat Ramaswamy Nil 6 Nil 2

The Company did not have any pecuniary relationship with any of the Non-Executive Directors during the year 2013-14,

f. Information supplied to the Board

Amaong others, information supplied includes

review of annual op

ting pians of b
quarterly resuits of the company and its op
minutes of meefing of audit commitlze ana other committees
minutes of meeting of the subsidiary companies

matenially important show cause, demand, prosecution ana penalty notices
fatzl or serious accidents or dangerous occurences

any lly sianificant prot

XeTIOMmMoo®>

transactions that involve st

non compliance of any requlatory or statutory p
details of any joint venture or coliaboration agreement

capital budget

ing divisicns or

sale of matenial nature of investments, subsidiaries, assets which is not in the normal course of business

or listing reg

The Boara of Prime Urban Development india Limited is routinely p
lly significant. These are submitted either as part of the agenda papers well in advance of
the Board Meetings or are tabled in the course of the Board Mestings or are tabled before the appropriate Commitiess of

" Beabl
PP and

the Boarc,

Fay k)

dwill, brand equity or intellectual property

ted with ad inf

as well as share holder services

urdder the above heads
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g. Materially significant related party transactions

There have been no materially significant refated party tr: i jary tion or relationship between the
company and its Directors for the year ended 31st March 2074 that may have a potential conflict with the interest of the
company at large.

h. Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Personnel

The Company has adopted the “Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Manag Py for compli on annual
basis, meeting the requirements of the Securilies and Exchangs Board of india {SEBI), The DGM (Finance) has been
ppoi as the Compli Officer for the purpose, The code is applicable to all the Directors and Senior M
Personnel who are bers of 1§ core manag: 1t team excluding Board of Di and will comprise all bers of
management one level below the Executive Directors including all functional heads, The code of conduct is available on the
website.
I, COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board has two mandatory Committees viz., the Audit Committee and the  Investors™ Grievance Committee and three
Non-Mandatory Committees viz., the Remuneraton Committes, the Finance Committee and the Special Committee. The
Board decides the terms of reference of these Committees and the assignment of its members thereof.

Audit Committee

The Audit C ttee comprises of Mr. B, ilal Singhal as its Chairman and Mr. NLK Bafna and Mr. Mano] Kumar Patedia as
Members. Mr. Banwarifal Singhal and Mr. N.K. Bafna are parners in reputed firms of Chartered Accourtants. The Commillee
provides a forum for reperting by the Company's audilors. By invitation, the tings are also d by other Di Other
key parsonnel of the Company, as called for, attend the meetings. The DGM (Finance) acts as the Secretary lo the Committes

The Audit Commiltee is responsible for reviewing a wide range of financial including the quarterly and annual accounts
befere their submission to the Board and menitoring the controls that are in force to ensuse the integrily of the financia! Information
reported to the shareholders. The Audit Commities advises the Board on the appointment of external and intema! auditors and on
their remuneration, bolh for audt and non-audit work, and discusses the nature and scope of their audit. The commilles is a'so
responsible for impl ing the dations of the Board arising from its review of the internal control and risk assessment
report. The terms of reference lo the Audit Committee Include the areas specified under Sub-clauses D and E of Clause 48 |l and
Disclosures under Clause 49 1V (A) of the Listing Agreement. The Audit C flee has been granted powers as p ibed under
Clause 49 |I{C). Thus, the terms of reference of the Audit Commiltes are wide gh to cover matk ified below:

1. Oversight of the Company's financial reperting procass and the disciosure of 2 fnancial information to ensure that the financial statement is
comect, sufficient and credible.

2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, ra-appoiniment and, f reguired, the reslacement or removal of the statulory auditor and the
fixation of aud? fees

3. Approval of payment to slalutory auditors for any olher services rendered by the slalulory auditors.

4. 4Reviewing, with the 0 I, the anrwal fnancial statemants befora submission to the Board for approval wilh parficular reference to:
a) Matters requrad to be ncluded In the Director's Responsiblity Statement o be included In the Beard's report in terms of cause (284)
of section 217 of the Companies Act 1556
b) Changes, if any, in accounting poices and praclicas and reasons for the same.

€} Majer tng enlries involving s basad on te exarcise of judgment by management. /-
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d)  Significant adustments made in the financial slalements arising out of audit findings
e)  Complance with listing and other legal requirements refating to fnancial statements
f)  Disclosure of any related party ransactions

g)  Qualifications in the draft audit report,

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarierly financial statements before submission to the Board for approval.

6. Revewing, with the management, performance of statutory and inlernal auditors, and adequacy of the intemal control
systems.

7. Reviewing the adequacy of intemal audit function, if any, Including the structure of the internal audit depariment, staffing and
seniorily of ihe official heading the department, reporting struciure coverage and frequency of internal audit.

8. Discussicn with internal auddors any significant findings and follow up thereon.

9. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors inte matters where there is suspected fraud or
irregularily or a failure of intemal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matler to the Board.

10.  Discussion with statutory auditers before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audt as well as post-audit
discussion lo ascertain any area of concemn.

1. Tolook into the reasons for substantia: defaults in the payment to the depesitors, debenture holders, shareholders {in case of
non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

12, To review the functioning of the Whistie Blower mechanism, in case the same is brought to force.

13.  Carrying out any otner function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.
The Audit Commiliee met 4 times during the year 2013-14 on 17th May 2013, 2nd August 2013, 28th October 2013, and 6th
February 2014,

Tne Company has complied with the requirements of Clause 49/ A as regards the composition of the Audit Commitiee and the
detai's of meetings altended by the Directors are given below;

Names of Members Category Number of meetings
attended

Mr.Banwarilal Singhal Independent, Non - Executive 4
Committee Chairman

(Chartered Accountant)

N.K.Bafna, Member Independent, Non - Executive 4
(Chartered Accountant)

Mr.Manoj Kumar Patodia Non - Independent, Executive 4

Investors’ Grievances Committee

The Investors’ Grievance Committee Is constituted to ad and red tors' complaints such as transfer of shares,
non-receipt of annual accounts, non-receipt of dividend s and to ensure expeditious share transfer process. The
Commiltee comprises of MrN.K.Balna as the Chairman, MrBanwarial Singhal, Mr.Purushettam Das Patodia and Mr. Manoj

Kumar Patodia as its Members. The DGM (Finance) acts as the Secretary of the Committee.
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The Commitlee met £ times during the year 2013-14 on 17th May 2013, 2nd August 2013, 28th October 2013 and 6th Feoruary
2014, No investor grievance remained unattended! pending for more than 15 days and no request for share transfers and
dematenalization received curing the financial year was pending for more than 15 days.

The composition of the Investors’ Grievance Committee and details of the meelings attended by the Directors are as under-

Names of Members Category Number of meetings
| attended
Mr.N.K.Bafna Independent, Non-Executive 4
Committee Chairman
Mr.Banwarilal Singhal Independent, Non-Executive 4
Mr.Purusottam Das Patodia Non-Independent, Executive 4
Mr.Manoj Kumar Patodia Non-Independent, Executive 4

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Commiltee is a nen-mandatory requirement.

The Remuneration Commitiee comprises three non-executive Directors, Mr.Banwarilal Singhal, MrN.K.Bafna and Mr. Venkat
Ramaswamy, The Committee is responsible for rec ing the terms, rem tion and other benefits for
Company's Managing/Wnole-tme Directors. The Committee met once on 17th May 2013 The compositon of the Remuneration
Committee and the details of meetings attended by the Directors are given befow:

Names of Members Category Number of meetings
e ] attended
Mr.Banwarilal Singhal Independent, Non-Executive 1
Mr.N.K.Bafna Independent, Non-Executive 1
Mr.Venkal Ramaswamy Independent, Non-Executive 1

Remuneration Policy

The Company pays remuneration by way of salary, perquisites and allowances {fixed component) and commission (variable
component) to its Managing Director and Whole-time Directors. Salary is paid within the range approved by the shareholders.
Effective 1st April each year, annual increments as recommended by the Remuneration Committee, are aporoved by the Board
of Directors. Commission is calculated with reference to net profits of the Company in a particular financial year and Is determined
by the Board of Directors on the recommendations by the Remuneration Commitiee, within the overall cefings stipulated in
Section 128 and 309 of the Companies Act, 1956. Sitling fees is paid to only Non-whole time and Non-executive Directors. No
severance fees is payable 1o any of the Whole-time Directors.

Remuneration of Directors, Sitting fees, salary, perquisites

Remuneration payable to the managenal personne! is approved by the members at the General Meeting of the Company.
Remuneration cons:sts of a fixed salary, perquisites, contribution to Provident Fund. Commission is calculated on the net profits
of the company.

The Board of Directors decides the remuneration of Non-Executive Directors which Is presently only by way of a sitling fee.
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Table set below explain the details: Tiniacs
Name of Director Sitting Salary | Contn.to Perks | Total
fees P.F. |
Mr. Purusottam Das Patodia Nil 42.00 5.04 11.69 58.73
Mr. Manoj Kumar Patodia Nil 31.20 3.68 8.31 43.19
Mr. Anu) Patodia Nil 30.00 3.54 7.35 | 40.89
Mr. N.K.Bafna 1.00 > = = 1.00
Mr. Banwarilal Singhal 1.00 = = i | 1.00
Mr.Venkat Ramaswamy 0.60 - = s 0.60
2.60 103.20 12.26 27.35 | 145.41

Finance Committee

The Board has constituted this non-mandatory Committee with the terms of reference of approval for major capital
expenditure schemes, exercise Budgetary Controls, connote acceptance and contract for term debts from financial
institutionsibanks In respect of such capital expenditure schemes, approve and contract on proposals for
swappingisyndication of term debis with a view to curtad cost of finance, grant donations within the stipulated limits,
oversee banking operations, transact rouline malters such as apening and closing of banking accounts, to grant Emited
power of attormey to the officers of the Company, and to recommend to the Board, revenue budgets, capital budgets,
projects and other major capilal schemes, to consider expansion/new businesses, divesiments, changes in organizational
structure and also periodically review the business plans and strategies of the Company. The Finance Committee zlso
affects share transfers subject to approvaliratification by the Board.

The Finance Committee comprises Mr.Purusottam Das Patodia, Chairman and Managing Director (Committee Chairman),
MsMano) Kumar Patodia, Vice Chairman and Managing Director and Mr. Anu) Patodia, Managing Director as is
Members.

Special Committee

Tne Board has constituted a Special Commitiee with the terms of reference of to approve the quarterly financial resuits
other than the Audit Commitiee and the Board need not approve the same before publishing the quarterly financial results,
But the Board would have to approve the quarterly financial results in its next meeting. The Special Committee comprises
Mr.B.L Singhal (Commitlee Chairman), Mr.N.K Bafna, Director and Mr.Purusotiam Das Palodia, Chairman and Managing
Direclor as its Members, The Committee did not meet duning the financial year ended 31st March 2014 as the terms of
reference were transacted by the Board of Directors.

IV. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Mr.B L Singhal is nominated to the Board of Directors of ATL Textile Processers Limited, a material non-iisted Indian
subsidiary of the company.
The Company monitors the performance of its wholly-owned subsidiary companies, inter-alia, by means of -

a.  The Financial Statements, in particular, the investments, if any, made by the uniisied subsidiary company, are
reviewed by the Audit Commitiee.

b, The Minutes of the Board Meetings of the subsidiary companies are noted at the Board Meetings of the company.

c.  The details of significant fransactions and arangements entered info by the unfsted subsidiary companies are
placed before the Board of Directors of the company as and when applicab'e.
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V. MANAGEMENT

a. Management Discussion and Analysis

The Directars' Report includes details of Management Discussion and Analysis of business of the company. As required
under Clause 43(V) of the Listing Agreement, the CEO Certification of the Financia Statements, the Cash Flow Statement
and the Internal Control Systems for financial reperting is enclosed io this Report.

b. Disclosures by the Management to the Board
All details re‘ating to financial and commercial transactions where Diractors may have pecuniary interest are provided fo the
Board and the interested Direclors neither participate in the discussion nor do they vote on such matiers,

VI. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
General Body Meetings during last three years
Date of the Meeting 09.09.2011 11.08.2012 02.08.2013 21.10.2013
Time of the Meeting 4.00 PM 4.00 PM 4.00 PM 400 PM
Nature of the Meeting AGM AGM AGM Notice Board
Special resolutions put None None None 1
through postal baliot
Voting pattem NA NA NA 1.62,80,676
Were polled. Out of
which,1,788 were
rejected,1,75,030 were
against,1,61,03 847
were in favour
Person conducted postal NA NA NA Mr. Rengasamy
ballot Practicing Company
Secrotary
Coimbatore
Ensuing Annual General Meeting - Postal Ballots
None of the resolutions proposed for the ensuing Annual General Meeting need to be passed by Pestal Ballot
VIl. Disclosures
a)  Disclosures on matenially significant related party fransactions i.e., fransactions of the Company of material nature, with the
promoters, the directors or the management, their subsidiaries or refatives, efc that may have pofental conflict with the
interests of the company at large :
The Company has not entered info any matenially signficant related pariy transactions with its Promoters, Directors, or
Management, their subsidiaries or relatives, etc. that may have potential confiict with the interests of the Company at large.
Transactions with the related parties are disclosed in Note No.16 (10} to the financia! statements in the Annual Reperl. The
Audit Committee has reviewed the re‘ated party fransactions as required under mandatory Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement and found them to be not materially significant.
b) Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties, and strictures imposed on the company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI,

or any statutory authority, on any matter refated to capital markets, during the last three years:

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SE8I and other statutory authorities on all
matiers relating to capital markets during the last three years. No penalties or siriciures have been imposed on the Company
by the Stock Exchange, SEBI or other statutory authorities relating to the above. /"1 7
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A Code of Conduct

The Company has adopted a ‘Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Tradng”, meeling the requirements of the
Securities and Exchange Board of india {SEBI). The DGM (Finance) has been appeinted as the Compliance Officer for the
purpose. The Code is appiicable 1o all those employees of the Company who are expected lo have access to unpublished
price sensiive infarmation refating to the Company as well as all the Directors. The Company has also adopted Disclosure
Practices for meefing the SEBI Regulations.

B Risk Management Framework

The Company has in place a mechanism to inform the Board of Directors about the risk assessment and minimization
procedures and periodical review to ensure that management controls risk through means of a property defined framework.

e) Details of Shareholdings of Non-Executive Directors

Name of Director No. of shares held
Mr.Banwanial Singhal 23

Vill. Means of Communication

1. Quarlerly Results: The Quarterly Resulis are generally published in "Business Line” and “Tamil Murasu” and BSE
Website/Company Website.

2. Management Discussion & Analysis Report: The Management Discussion & Analysis Report forms a part of the
Directors’ Reporl. All matters pertaining to mdusiry structure and developments, opportunities and threats,
segment/product wise performance, ouflook, risks and concems, mtemal control systems and adequacy, discussion
on financial and operational performance and material developments in human resources are discussed in the said
Report.

IX. General Shareholders' Information

Annual General Meeting

Date of Bock Closure 1 89 August't4 to 14" August'14 {both days inciusive)

Day & Date : Thursaay, 14th August 2014

Time : 11 noon.

Venue . Registered Office, 110, Avinashi Road, Gandhinagar P.O.,

Tirupur 641 803 in Tamil Nadu State.

Listing on Stock Exchanges : ~ The Company is Fisted on Bombay Stock Exchange Lid. The annua: lisling fee has been paid
and there is no outstanding payment towards the Exchanges, as on date.

Stock Code : Bombay Stock Exchange Lid. — 521149

Financial Calendar (tentative)

First Quarter Results: : Third week of August, 2014
Second Quarter/Ha!f-Yearly Results : Fourth week of October, 2014
Third Quarter Results: : Fourth week of January 2015
Annug’ Audited Results: : Fourth week of May 2015,
Registered Office

Prime Urban Development india Limited,

110, Avinashi Road, Gandhinagar P.O., Tirupur 641 603 (Tamil Nadu) Tel. : 0421-4307800 Fax : 0421-2471463

e-mail : uday@ptlonline.com Homepage : www.ptionfine.com f-
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Registrar and Transfer Agents
Ws. S.K.D.C. Consultants Limited
Kanapathy Towers 3rd Floor, 138/1A-1 Sathy Road, Ganapathy, Coimbatore 641 006, Tamilnadu
Phones:(0422)2539835, Fax:(0422) 2539837  Email address:skdcche@gmal.com

Share transfer system

The Finance Committee has been empowered by Ine Board for approving transfers/ transmissions of shares, spit/consolidation,
issue of duplicate share certficates and other alliea matters, At its each meeting, the Board is aporised of the details of transfers!
Iransmissionsfissue of duplicate shares.

The Company's Registrars, Mis. S.K.D.C. Censultants Limited have adequate infrastructure to process the share transfers. The
share transfers received are processed within 15 days from the cate of receipt, subject to the transfer instrument being valic and
complete in all respects. Demat request are processed within 10 days from the date of recsip!, to gve credit of the shares through
the Depository. in complance with the Listing Guidelines, during every quarter, a Practicing Company Secretary audis the System
of Transfer and Cerfificate to that efect Is issued,

The Company's scrips form part of the SEBI's Compulsory Demat segment bearing ISIN No. INE419E1024.

The Company's Corporate Identity Number (CIN) allotied by the Ministry of Corperate Affairs, Govemment of India is
L.70200TZ1936PLCO00001, The Company is registered in Tirupur, in the State of Tamil Nadu

X.  Market Price Data

The High and Low prices of the Company’s share {of face value of Rs.2 per share) from Apri 2013 fo March 2014 [Source:
BSE Website]:-

Month Month's High Month's Low
ZP ZP
April 2013 6.37 5.55
May 2013 6.03 445
June 2013 5.10 423
July 2013 4.85 399
August 2013 3.50 326
Seplember 2013 6.04 342
October 2013 7.24 6.04
November 2013 721 6.51
December 2013 6.80 5.72
January 2014 550 3.55
Fedruary 2014 561 343
March 2014 5.50 5.00
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XI. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March 2014

Shares Shareholders Percentage Shares held Percentage
Upto 500 3,428 76.83 1,213,672 5.34%
501-1000 503 11.28 420,218 1.85%
1001-2000 226 5.07 343,408 1.51%
2001-3000 90 2.02 231,918 1.02%
3001-4000 45 1.01 155,245 0.68%
4001-5000 37 083 177,825 0.78%
5001-10000 47 1.05 348,112 1.53%
10001 above 85 191 19,853,203 87.29%
Grant Total 4,461 100.00 22,743,600 100.00%
XIl. Performance of Company’s Share Price to broad based BSE sensex
Prime Urban Development India Limited Y.e 31.03.2014
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Xill. Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March 2014

Description of Investors Number of shares held Percentage of holding
Promoters 15,012,356 66.01
Directors and Relatives 50,413 0.2
Financial institutions/Banks 3,750 0.02
Corporate Bodes 1,144,812 503
NRI and OCBs 64,707 0.28
Indian Public Individuals 6.467 462 28.44

Total 22,743,600 100.00

XIV. Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

93.57% (21,281,395 equty shares) of the Company's paid-up Equity captal has been dematenalized up to 31st Mareh 2014
Trading in Equity Shares is permitted only in dematerialized form as nofified by SEBI. The volumes traded in stock exchanges

not high.
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XV Unclaimed Dividends

Under the Companies Act 1956, dwvidends that are unclaimed for a period of seven years stalutorily get transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund adminisiered by the Central Govemment and thereafter cannot be claimed by the
Investors. To ensure maximum disbursement of unclaimed dividend, the Company has sent a reminder to the respective
sharehalders to encash the pending dividend amount from the company before transfer of dividend to Investor Education and
Protection Fund. Sharehelders, who have so far not encashed the previous dividend warrants, are requested fo immedaiately
forward the same lo the company for revalidation.

B.  Non-Mandatory Requirements
1. Chairman of the Board: Mr.Purusotiam Das Patodia is the Executive Chairman.
2. The Company has adopted quidelines for composition of the Board of Directors
3. The Company has set up the Remuneration Commitiee under the provisions of Clause 43

4, The Audit Report by the Statutery Auditors on the financial statements of the Company do net carry any gualifications
made there under.

5. The haf-yearly financlal results are published in the newspapers. Therefore, the results were not separately creulated
to all sharenolders.
The above report was adopied by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on gth May 2014,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place : Mumbai Purusottam Das Patodia
Date :09.05.2014 Charman and Managing Director
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEOQ)

Declaration by the CEQ under Clause 43 of the Lisling Agreement
To
The Board of Directors
Prime Urban Development India Limited
Tirupur
I, the undersigned, in my respeciive capacities as the Chief Executive Officer of Prime Urban Development India Limited {"the
Company") to the best of my knowledge and belief hereby certify that:
A Ihave reviewed the financial statements and the cash fiow statement for the year ended 31st March 2014 and based on my

knowiedge and belief, we state that:
i) these stalemenls do no! contain any matenzlly untrue statement or omit any matena! fact o contain any statement
that might be misleading

i) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards applicable [2ws and regulations.

B. |, further state that to the best of my knowledge and belief, there are no fransactions entered into by the Company during the
year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violafive of the company’s code of conduct,

C.  We hereby declare tha! all Ihe members of the Board of Directors and Management Commitee have confirmed compliance
with the Code of Conduct as adopted by the company.

D, laccept responsibiity for establishing and maintaining internal controls and for evaluating the effectiveness of the same over
the financial reporting of the company and have disclosed to the Audtors and the Audil Commitiee, deficencies in the design
or operational of internal controis, if any, of which | am aware and the steps we have taken or propose fo take to rectify these
deficiencies,

E. | have indicaleq, based on our mosl recent evaluation, wherever applicab'e lo the Auditors and Audd Commities:

i)  significant changes, if any, in the internal control over financial reporting during the year

i) significant changes, if any, In the accounting policies made during the year and that the same has been disclosed in
the notes to the financal statements and

i) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management
or an employee having significant role in the company’s intemal control system over financial reporling.

Piace : Mumba: Purusottam Das Patodia
Date :09.05.2014 Chairman and Managing Director & CEO

CERTIFICATE BY CEO/DGM (Finance)
Declaration by the CEC under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

It is certified to the Board that:

1. They have reviewed financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2014 and that to the best of their knowledge and
belief:

2. These statements do not contzin any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might
be misleading;

b, These statements together present a frue and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accoun:-
ing standards, applicable laws and requlations

2. There are, to the best of their know'edge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year ended 31st
March 2014 which are fraudulent, flegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct.

3. They accepl responsibility for establishing and maintaining intera! controls and that they have evaluated the effectiveness
of the Internal Contro! Systems of the Company and they have discosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficien-
cies in the design or operation of Intemal contrels, f any, of which they are aware and the Audit Committee in case of any:

4. They have indicaled top the Auditors and the Audit Committee in case any:

a.  Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year

b, Significant changes in accounting policies made during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes fo the
financial statements and

¢ Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the invalvement therein, if any of lhe management or an
employee having significant role in the company's internal conirol system over finance reporfing.

Purusottam Das Patodia

Chairman and Managing Director & CEQ

Place : Mumba S.Udayananda
Date :09.05.2014 DGM (Finance)
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Certificate of Compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

The Members of
Mis. Prime Urban Development India Limited
Tirupur

We have read the Report of $he Board of Directors on Corporate Governance and have examined the relevant reconds refating to compliance of
conditons of Corporate Governance by Mis. Prime Urban Develcpment india Limited (the Company') for the year ended March 31, 2014, as
stpulated in Clause 43 of the Listing Agreement with siock exchanges

The compliancea of condilions of Carp G 15 the responsibiity of the Our i was conducted in the manner
d In the Guidancs Nete on Certif of Corp G issued oy the Instiute of Chartered Accountarts of India and was limited
to the procedures and implementation therecf, acopted by the Company in ensuring the compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemance &
stpulzted in the above mentaned Clause, |Lis nedthar an audit nor an expression of opiion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our nformation and according to the explanations given o us, subject to

1 Qur reliance upon the certificate received by the Company from fts Registrar and Trans®er Agent for the number of complainis received from
the sharenolders and the number of complaints resolved during the financial year and that there are no share transfers pending as at 31st

Mareh 2014;

2, Our having relled on the rep of the K thal there were no transactions of malenal nature with the management or thair
refatives that may have a potentia conflict with the interest of the Company al large as stated in the disciosure of the Company's report on
Corporate Governance.

We certify that the Campany has complied in 2% materia! respects with the condtions of Corporate Govemance as stipulated in the abovementioned
Lisling Agraement.

‘We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the fidure viabity of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which
e management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For M.S.Jagannathan & Visvanathan

Chartered Accountants

N.Rajesh

Place: Mumbai Pariner
Date : 09.05.2014 Membership Number : 212417
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2014

CIN : L702007TZ1936PL.CC00001
Nominal Capital: Rs.20,00,00,000/-

To

The Members

PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIALIMITED
110, Avanashi Road,

TIRUPUR - 641 603,

S,

1

2

- |

-
-0

I have examined the registers, records, bocks and papers of PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED (the Company)
as requred to be maintained under the Companies Act, 1956, (the Act} and the rsles made there under and also the provisions
contained in the Memerandum and Artices of Association of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March 2014 (financlal
year), in my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the examinations carred out by me and explanations
furmished to me by the Company, its officers and agents, | cerlify that in respect of the aforesaid financial year:

CS. S.RENGASAMY Bcom., F.C.S.B.G.L.CALB,,
Practising Company Secretary

The Company has kept and maintained all registers as stated in Annexure ‘A’ to this certificate, as per the provisions of the
Act and the rules made there under and all entries therein have been duly recorded.
The Company has duly fied the forms and retums as stated in Annexure ‘B’ to this certificate, with the Registrar of Compa-
mves within the tme prescribed under the Act and the rules made there under.
The Company, being a public limited company has a paid up capdal of Rs.4,54 87 200/- and listed with BSE Limited (Bombay
Stock Exchange Ltd) Mumbai.
The Board of Directors duly met five times respectively on 17.5.2013, 2.8.2013, 10.9.2013, 29.10.2013 and 6.2.2014 in
respect of which meefings proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed including the
circular resolution passed in the Minutes Beok maintained for the purpose.
The Company has ciosed its Register of Members for the period from 25.7.2013 to 2.8.2013 {beth days inclusive) during the
financial year,
The 76th Annual General Meeting for the financal year ended on 31st March, 2013 was held on 02.08 2013 afier giving cue
notice to the members of the company and the resouions passed thereat were duly recorded in the Minutes Book
maintzined for the purpose.
Ne extra ordinary general meeting was held during the financial year.
The Company has not advanced any loans to its directors or persons or firms or companies referred to under section 295 of the Act
The Company has not entered into any contracls falling within the purview of section 297 of the Acl.
The Company has made necessary entries In the register maintained under section 301 of the Act.
As there were no instances falling within the purview of section 314 of the Act, the company has not obtained any apprevals
from the Board of Directors, Members or Central Government.
The Board of Directors duly constituted the Share Transfer Commitee of Directors has approved the issue of duplicate share
certificates, transfer and transmission of shares during the financial year.
i} There was no a%otment of equity and preference shares during the financial year. In respect of adotment of share
warrant, piease refer point no. 21.
iy The Company has not declared any dividend during the financial year,
iy The Company was not required fo post warrants fo any member of the company as no dividend was declared during the
financial year,
iv) The Company has transferred the amounts in Unpaid dividend account for the year 2005-06 which have remained
unciaimed or unpaid for a period of seven years to Investor Education and Protection Fund on 22,11.2013.
v)  Duly complied with the requirements of section 217 of the Act.
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted and the appointment of directors, additional direclors, allerate
directors and directors to fill casual vacancies have been duly made.
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PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

5. The Company's appointment of Managing Director/Whole-time Director/Manager has been made in compliance with the
provisions of section 269 read with Schedule XIIi to the Act in respect of appoiniment of Mr.Purusottam Das Patodia,
Chairman & Managing Director, MrMano] Kumar Patodia, Vice Chairman & Managing Director and MrAnu Patodia,
Managing Directr.

6. The Company has not apponted any sole selling agents during the financial year.

17.  The Company was not required to obtain any approvals of the Central Govemment, Company Law Board, Regional Director,
Registrar andlor such authorties prescrbed under the various provisions of the Act during the financial year.

8. The Directors have disclosed their interest in other firms/companies to the Board of Directors pursuant to the provisions of
the Act and the rules made there under.

9. The Company has not issued any shares, debentures or other securities during the financial year, However the company has
received an advance for issue of share warrants (Refer to para 21)

20, The Company has not bought back any shares during the financial year.

21, The Board of Drectors of the Company in their meeting heid on 10.09.2013 have accorded the issue of Preferential Share
Warrants fo the Promoters of the Company on private placement basis, for an allotment up o 39,00,000 shares at an
exercise price of Rs.5 per share (including premium of Rs.3 per share) to raise reserves to meet the long term working capital
requirements and for general corporate purposes.

22, The Company has not issued any preference shares/debenfures and hence the question of redemption of preference
shares/debentures does not arise during the financial year under review.

23, There were no transactions necessitating the company to keep in abey the rights to dividend, rights shares and bonus
shares pending regisirafion of transfer of shares,

24, The Company has complied with the provisions of sections 58A and 58AA read with Companves (Acceplance of Deposit)
Rules, 1975 the applicable directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India in respect of deposits accepted including
unsecured loans taken, amounting to Rs.126.97 Lacs (Previous year Rs.86.67 Lacs) raised by the company during the year
and the company has filed the copy of Statement in lieu of Advertisement with the Registrar of Companies, Coimbatore. The
Company has also filed Retumn of Deposits with the Registrar of Companies,

25, The bomowings made during the year ended 31.3.2014 is witnin the borrowing limits of the company.

26, The company has made loans, advances and investments, or given guaraniees or provided securilies to other bodies
corporate in compliance with the provisions of the Act and has made necessary entries in the register kept for the purpose.

27, The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to situafion of the Company's registered office
from one State to another during the year under scrutiny.

28, The company has not altered the provisions of the memorandum with respect to the objects of the company during the year
under scrutiny and complied with provisions of the Act

29, The company has not altered the provisions of the memorandum with respect fo change of name of the company during the
year under scrutiny and complied with the provisions of the Act. .

30, The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memerandum with respect to share capital of the Company during the
year under scrutiny.

31, The Company has not altered its articles of associafion with respect to change of name of the company.

32, The Company has not changed its name during the year under scrutiny.

33, There wasiwere no prosecution inltiated against or show cause nolices received by the Company and no fines or penaities
or any other punishment was impesed on the company during the financial year, for offences under the Act.

3. The Company has not received any amount as securify from ifs employees during the year under cerfification ana hence the
provisions of section 417{1) of the Act were not applicable.

35 The Company has deposited both employee's and employer's contribution to Provident Fund with prescribed authorties
pursuant to section 418 of the Act.

Place: Coimbatore Signature:

Date: 9.05.2014 Name of the Company Secretary: § RENGASAMY

C P.No.2901
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Regisiers as maintained by the Company:

1) Board Meeting mnutes uls 193

2} Annual General Meeting Minutes uls 193

3)  Register of Members u/s 150

4)  Register of Share Transfer

5)  Register of Directors u/s 303

6)  Register of Directors Share Holding ufs 307

7)  Register of Contracts in which Directors are Interested ws 301 and 301{3)

8)  Direciors' Attendance Register in respect of Board Meetings and other committee meetings.

9)  Register of investments, ‘oans and guarantees

Piace: Coimbatore Signature;
Date: 9.05.2014 Name of the Company Secretary; S RENGASAMY

CS. S.RENGASAMY Bcom., F.C.S.,B.G.L..C.A.LLB.,

Practising Company Secretary
ANNEXURE ‘A’

SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 204
PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
CIN : L702007Z1936PLC0C0001
Nominal Capital: Rs.20,00,00,000/-.

C.PNc.9%01
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CS. S.RENGASAMY Bcom., F.C.S.,B.G.L,C.A.LLB.,
Practising Company Secretary

ANNEXURE ‘B’

SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31sl March 2014
PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
CIN : L702007Z1936PLCOG000*
Nominal Capital: Rs.20,00,00,000/-.

Forms and Returns filed by the Company with the Registrar of Companies during the Financial Year ending 31st March 2014

SNo. Form No. Filed ws For Date of Whether filed |If delay in filing
Return Filing within whether requisite
preseribed tmefadditional fees paid
Ch.No.
1 Form 62 S8A Return of Deposits as at| B78238300 Yes Not applicable
31.3.2013 28.06.2013
2 Form 8 125,127,130 [ Modification of charge | BS0790215 Yes Not applicable
132,135 02.08.2013
3 Form 8 125,127,130 | Modification of charge | B80792534 Yes Not applicable
132,13§ 02.08.2013
4 Form 62 SBA Statement in liew of BR81508376 Yes Not applicable
Advertisement 12.08.2013
5 Form 66 383A Compliance Certificate | Q10108934 Yes Not applicable
for the YE 31.3.2013 14.08.2013
6 Form 238 224(1)(A) | Auditors Appointment | S22496806 Yes Not applicable
for 2013-14 25.09.2013
7 From 62 192A Notice of Postal ballot | B84612498 Yes Not applicable
17.09.2013
8 Form 20B 159 Annual Return made Q11579067 Yes Not applicable
upto 2.8.2013 24.09.2013
9 Form 23 192 Registration of B87265064 Yes Not applicable
Resclution 21.102013
10 Form SINV Rule 3 [EPF | Statement of unclaimed |  S26564807 Yes Not applicable
and paid amounts 31,10.2013
11 Form 1INV 205C Payment of unpaid B89999585 Yes Not applicable
dividend to Investors 26.11.2013
Protection Fund
2005.06
12 | Form23AC & 220 Balance Sheet, Profit & | Q23694755 Yes Not applicable
23ACA XBRL Loss Afcas at 31.3.2013] 18.11.2013
13 Form 8 125,127,130 | Modification of charge | B94339632 Yes Not applicable
132,135 23.01.2014
14 Form 8 125,127,130 | Modification of charge | BY96721840 Yes Not applicable
132,135 21.022014
Regional Director: Nil
Central Government & Cther Authorities: Nil
Place: Coimbatore Signature:
Date: 9.05.2014 Name of the Company Secretary. S.RENGASAMY
C.P.No.9301
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Prime Urban Development India Limited
(Formerly Known as PRIME TEXTILES LIMITED)
Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statement of Prime Urban Development India Limited {the Company') which comprises
the Balance sheet as at 31st March, 2014, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the cash fiow statement for the year then ended, and
a summary of the significant accounting pokicy and other explanatory information

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsile for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred fo in sub-section {3C) of
section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 ("the Act’) read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th September, 2013 of the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. This responsibility Includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of inernal conirol relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emror.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsivility 's ‘o express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. Those Standards require that we comply with
the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves perfoerming procedures te cbtain audit evidence abous the amounts and the disclosures i the financial statements.
Tne procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risis of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers interna! control relevant
to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit proceduses that are appropnate
In the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Management, as we'l as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements
We believe that the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
Opinion
I our opinion and to the best of our infoermation and according to the explanations given fo us, the financial statements gve the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a frue and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

{a) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affars of the Company as at 31st March, 2014;

{b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss of the Company for the year ended on that date, and

{c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash fiows of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Ropon on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 "the Order’) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
sub-section (1A} of section 227 of the Companies Act. 1956 and sub-seclion (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the Annexure & statement on the matters specfied m paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order

2. As required by Section Z27(3) of the Act. we report that:

{a) We have obtained af the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

(b} Inour cpinion, proper books of account as required by ‘2w have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination
of those books and the report of the accounis of the branch offices audited by firm of Charterad Accountantis) has been foerwarded
to us as required by clause (c) of Sub-section (3) of Section 228 and have been deait with in preparing our report in the manner
considered necessary by us.

{c) m Bala‘anoe Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Stafement dealt with by this Report are in agreament with the

ks of account.

{d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheei, Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement comply with the Accounting
Standards notified under Companies Act, 1956, read with the General Circutar 15/2013 dated 13th Saptember, 2013 of the Minisiry
of Corporate Affzirs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2014 taken on record by the Board of
Direciors, nene of the directors is cisquaified as on 31st March, 2014 from being appoinied as a direcior in terms of clause (g) of
sub-gaction (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1336 and sub-section {2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

For M.S. Jagannathan & Visvanathan

Chartered Accountants

FRN 0012098

Mumbai N.Rajesh
09.05.2014 Partner (Membership No.212417
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Annexure to the Auditor's Report

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our report of even date
to the members of Prime Urban Development India Limited for the year ended 31st March 2014, We report that:

] a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particutars, including quantitative details and situation of
fixed assels.

b) As explaned to us, the fixed assets are physically verfied in a phased periodical manner, which, in our opinion, is

reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets and no material discrepancies were

noled on such verification,
c) During the year, the Company has net disposed off a substantial part of its fixed assets, which affect the going concemn
status of the Company.
i) a) The Inventory has been physically verified during the year by the Management. In our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable.

b) The procedures of physical verification of inventories fofiowed by the management are reasonable and adequale in
relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

c) The company has maintained proper records of inventory. As explained to us, no material discrepancies were noticed
on physical verfication of inventories as compared to the book records,

fil) a) The Company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured 1o firms, companies  of other parties covered in the
Register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act. 1956 and Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
hence sub clauses b, ¢ & d are not applicable.

b) The Company has taken advance from two parties covered in the Register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 and Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the pervious year(s) and culstanding al the
year-end was Rs.516.96 !acs and maximum cutstanding during the year was Rs.517.40 lacs.

c) In our oplnion and according to the information and explanations gven to us, other terms and conditions on which
such loans have been taken are prima facie nol prejudicial to the interest of the company.

w) Incur opinon and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal control procecures
commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of ils business with regard to purchase of inventory and fixed
assets and with regard {o the sale of goods and services. During the course of our audit, we have not cbserved any continuing
failure to correct major weaxness in intemal control system,

v) a) According to the information explanations given o us, we are of the opinion that the transactions that made In
pursuance of contracts or arrangements, that need to be entered in the register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 and Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been so entered.

b) In our opinion, and according o the information and expianations given fo us, the transactions made In pursuance of
confracts or arrangements referred to in (vj{a) above and exceeding the value of nupees five lakhs in respect of any
party during the year have been made at prices which are reasonable having regard to prevailing market prices at the
relevant tme.

i) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the company has complied with the
provisions of section 58A and 58AA of the Companies Act, 1956 and the companies (Accepiance of Deposits) Rules
1575 with regard to the deposits accepted from the pubic. No order has been passed by the National Company Law
Tribunal or Reserve Bank of Incia or any court or any cther Tribunal.

wii) In cur opinion, the Company has an intemal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

vik) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has nol prescribed the mainte-
nance of cost records under Section 209(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 and Section 128 read with Section 2{13)
of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the business activities carried out by the Company.

x) a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues inciuding Provident
Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Investor Education protection Fund, Value Added Tax, Wealth Tax,
Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues.

b) According 1o the information and explanations given to us, no undispuied amounts payable in respect of income lax,
wea'th tax, saes fax, customs duty, excise duty and Cess were in amears, at the year end for a peried of more than
six months from the date they became payable,

(29




>

c) According to the infarmation and explanations given to us, there are following dues of which have not been
deposited on account of dispute and the same [s being contested by the Company.

Srl, Name of the Nature of the Dues Amount Period to which the Forum where dispute is
No Statute { T.in Lacs) amount relates pending
1 Income ax Income tax 44.44 AY.2002-03 Company circle, Tirupur
Act, 1961 Hon'ble High Court of
551.09 AY.2008-10 Madras
2 CST Act, 1856 Central Sales Tax 487 F.Y 1983.94 Sales Tax Appellate
Tribunal

X) The Company does net have accumulated losses as at 31st March 2014, The Company has incurred cash loss during the
financial year covered by our audit was ¥. 50.47 lacs and hence the Company has incurred cash loss of ¥, 154.42 lacs
during the immediately preceding financial year.

«)  Based on our audit procedures and according to the infermaton, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to
Bank(s).

xi}  In our opinion and accoraing ‘o the information and explanations given to us, the company has not granted any loans and
advances on the bas's of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and olher securities.

iy Inour opinion, the company is net a ehit fund or a NidniMutual benefit fund/ Society. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4{xii)
of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Crder, 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

xiv)  Inouropinicn, the Company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securifies, debentures and other investments. Accordingly,
the provisions of ciause 4(xiv) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

) Dunng the year, the Company has nat given guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

i) Inouropinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company has not barrowed any term loan
during the year.

i) Accoraing fo the information and explanations given fo us and on an overall examination of the Balance sheet of the
company, we report that no funds raised on short time basis have been used for long term invesiments.

xvil)  The company has issued preferential allotment of warrants to promoters with an opticn to exercise to convert the warrants
info equity shares in the future.

xlx)  The company has not issued any debantures during the year.
xx)  The company has not made any Public Issues during the year.

wa)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audil

For M.8.Jagannathan & Visvanathan
Chartered Accountants
FRN 0012088

N.Rajesh
Mumbai Pariner
09.05,2014 (Membership No.212417)
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PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET
7 inlacs
Particulars Note No. Asat Asat
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
I, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capltal 1 454 87 454,87
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 15,401.05° 1547090
1586592  15.925.77
{2) Money received against Share Warrants - 4875 -
(3) Non-current liabilities 3
(a) Long-term borrowings 559,57 564.00
(b) Other Long term liabilities 1.270.11 1,270.11
(c} Long-term provisicns 4564 4044
1.875.32 1,674.55
(4) Current liabilities 4
(a) Short-term borrowings 213825 1,462.70
(b) Trade payables 22103 29118
(c) Other Current Fabilities 8478 269.49
(a) Shori-term provisions 365 553
24417 2,028.90
Total 20,227.70 19.829.22
Il. ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets 5
(a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets 15,765.46 15.779.54
Sub-total -{a} 1576546 15.779.54
(b) Non-current investments 72983 723.83
(c} Long-term loans and advances 18745 19953
Sub-total -(b} 917.28 929.36
Total {a) + (b) 16,682.74 16,708.90
(2) Current assets 6
(a) Current investments 8357 -
(b Inventaries 1,185.96 1,203.28
(c} Trade receivables 5570 466.00
(d) Cash and Cash equivalanis 247 94 3336
() Short-term loans and advances 1,332.99 936.84
{f} Other current assels 658,50 480.84
354496 312032
Total 20,227.70 1,9829.22
Significant Accounting Poelicies and accompanying notes -  16-17
The accompanying notes are integral part of financial statements
As per our report of even date altached For and on beha'f of the Board
For M.S.Jagannathan & Visvanathan Manoj Kumar Patodia Purusottam Das Patedia
Chartered Accountants Vice Chairman & Managing Direcior  Chairman & Managing Director
FRN 0012095
N.Rajesh Anuj Patodia Banwarilal Singhal
Partner M.No. 212417 Managing Director Director
Place : Mumbai

Date | 09.05.20%4 (31
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

2inlacs
Particulars Note No. Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Income
1 Revenue from operations 6,542.67 243924
2 Otnerincome 8 2329 17.19
3 Total Revenue (1+2) 656596 245643
4 Expenses
(a) Costof Land scid 9 131.01 3825
(b) Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 10 5,294.65 1,887.37
(c) Changes ininventories of finshed goods and Steck-ndrade 11 {113.89) 3345
(d) Employee beneftt expenses 12 218.05 192.64
(e) Finance cost 13 309.02 166,64
{f) Depreciation and amortisation expenses 19.38 20.56
{g) Other expenses 14 679.02 29250
Total expenses (2 10 g} 6,537 .44 2,631.41
5  Profiti-) Loss before exceptional and extraordmnary items and fax 28.52 {174.98)
6  Exceptonal expenses 15 (59.38) -
7 Profit-) Loss before extraordinary items and tax (30.86) {174.98)
8  Extraordinary items - .
9 Profiti-) Loss Before Tax (30.86) {174.98)
10 Taxexpense .
{a) Current Tax (38.99)
(b} Deferred Tax z 5
1 Profit-) Loss for Ihe year from continuing operations (69.85) ﬁ(ﬁif@ér
12 Eamings Per Equity Share :
Basic/Diluted Eamings Per Share before exceplional'exiraordinary items {0.05) (0.77)
Basic/Diluted Eamings Per Share after exceplionallextraordinay ilems {0.31) (0.77)
(Face value of Rs. 2 each)
Significant Accounting Policies and accompanying notes  16-17
The accompanying notes are integral part of financial statements
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For M.S.Jagannathan & Visvanathan Manoj Kumar Patodia Purusottam Das Patodia
Charlered Accountants Vice Chairman & Managing Direclor  Chairman & Managing Director
FRN 0012098
N.Rajesh Anuj Patodia Banwarilal Singhal
Partner M.No.212417 Managing Director Director
Place : Mumba:

Date; 09.05.2014
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PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
zinlacs
Particutars Year Ended Year Ended
31032014 31.03.2013
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit/{Loss) before tax and extra ordinary items 28.52 {174.98)
Adjusiments for:
Depreciation 19.38 20.56
Loss on sa‘e of tangible assets (net) 1.72 834
Interest income 2.49) (1.72)
Finance cost 309.02 166.64
Operating profit before working captal changes 362.15 18.84
Changes in Working Capital:
Increase / (Oecrease) in frade payabies {69.61) 158.91
Increase / (Decrease) in provisions 5.28 085
Increase / (Decrease) in olher current liabilities {213.57) 160.44
Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings 675.62 548.51
{Increase) / Decrease in rade receivables 410.39 (452.69)
{Increase) | Decrease in inventories 17.32 .70
{Increase) | Decrease in margin money and unpaid dividend 6.80 (0.43)
{Increase) / Decrease in Short Term loans and advances {396.15) (324.34)
{Increase}  Decrease in olher current assels (177.96) (10.41)
(Increase) / Decrease in Long Term Joans and advances (21.37) ~ (0.03)
Cash Generated from Operations 598.90 171.35
Taxes paid {net of refunds) (5.84) _{%0.17).
Net cash generated from operations before exceptional items 593.06 81.18
Exceptional tems (59.38) -
Net cash generated from operating activities 533.68 61.18
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities:
Purchase of tangidle/intangible assets (20.62) (70.82)
Sale of langiblefintangble assets 7.60 7.35
Interest receved 243 1.72
Sale/ (Purchase} of non-current invesiments (64.05) 21.95
Net cash from investing activities 39.80°
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities
Finance Cost (262.05) (166.32)
Issue of Share of Warrants 4875 -
Proceeds from Long Term borrowings (442 1830
Net cash used in Financing Activities (237.72 (148.02)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 221.38 (106.64)
Cash and Bank balances at the beginning of the year 1097 117.61
Cash and Bank balances at the end of the year 232.35 10.97
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents with the Balance sheet
Cash and Cash equivalants as per Baiance Sheet 247.94 33.36
Less - Bank Balances not considered as Cash and Cash equwvaents
Margin Money Deposit 13.56 19.22
Unpaid dividend 203 317
Net Cash and Cash equwvalants at the year end 232.35 10.97
Note : The above cash fiow statement prepared in indirect meshod 25 per accousting standard *AS-3 Cash Flow Statements*
As per our report of even date attachec For and on benalf of the Board
For M.S. JAGANNATHAN & VISVANATHAN Purusottam Das Patodia
Chariered Accountants Chairman & Managing Director
N.Rajesh Manoj Kumar Patodia Banwarilal Singhal
Pariner M.No.212417 Vice Chairman and Managing Director  Director
) Anuj Patodia
Place : Mumbai

Managing Directol
Date : 09.05.2014 ging L1 r 65
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note 1 : Share Capital

As at 31st March, 2014

As at 31st March, 2013

Number % in lacs Nurmber % inlacs
Authorised
Equity Shares of 2. 2 each 62,500,000 1,250.00 62,500,000 | 1,250.00
Preference Shares of 2. 100 each 750,000 750.00 750,000 750.00
Issued
Equity Shares of 2. 2 each 22,744,300 454.89 22,744 300 454.89
Subscrbed and paid up:
Equity Shares of 2. 2 each 22,743 600 454.87 22,743,600 454.87
Note 1(a) - Equity Shares of mere than 5% of Equity Shares are held by :
Narme of the Sharshoider Number of | Percentagecf | Numberof | Percentage of

shares held Holding shares he'd Holding
Anjana Synfex Company Limited 5,301,620 23.31% 5,301,620 23.31%
Pat Credit Limited 6,365,710 28.00% 6,368,710 28.00%

1(b)-  There was no issue of shares alloted as fully paid up pursuant fo Contarct{s) without payment being received in cash

or buyback or bonus shares in the preceeding five years,

1(c)-  The Company has only one ciass of equily shares having par value of Rs 2 per share. Each holder of equity shares
is enliled to one vote per share.

1(d}«  There is no change in the number of shares oulstanding at the beginning and 2l the end of te year.

1(e)-  During the year, Company made preferential allotment of Share Warrants of 39,00,000 af Rs.5 per warrant
with the option of converting each warrant into a Equity Share of Rs,2 each and the ba‘ance as Share Premium
The Promoters had subscribed 25% ameunting to Rs 48.75 lacs of total subscnption of Rs 19500 lacs and the

balance amounit to be contributed within 18 months Le., before 28.04 2015

(34




Notes to the Financial Statement 2in Lacs
Particulars Asat As at
31st March, 2014 31st March, 2013
Note 2
Reserve and Surplus
{a) General Reserve:
Opening Balance 2,21617 2,276.17
Add : Transfer from Statement of Profit and Loss - -
Closing Balance 2,216.47 2,276.17
{b) Business Reconstruction Reserve :
Cpening Balance 12,719.93 12,746.08
Less: Reducton due to a portion of land Sold - 26.08
Closing Balance 12,7119.99 12,719.99
{c)  Surplus/(Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance 47474 £49.72
Add ; Profiti{-) Loss after Tax (69.85) (174.98)
Closing Balance 404.39 47474
Total 15.401.05 15,470.90
Particulars As at 31st March, 2014 |  As at 31st March, 2013
Secured |Unsecured Secured | Unsecured
() (1) (i (1)
Note 3
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings
(i) Deferred payment liabilities
Hire-purchase loan 4261 - 4610 -
(ii) Deposits
From Public - - - 0.50
(i) Loans and Advances from related parties 516.96 517.40
42.61 516.96 46.10 517.90
Sub-lolal (a) 559.57 564.00
Nature of Security :
Hire purchase loans are secured against vehicles
acquired.
Terms of Repayment |
Hire purchase loan liabfities and terms to pay
last instalment due is on 10.8.2017 and rafe of
interest is 11,00% per annum.
{b)  Other Long Term Liabifties
Due to a Parinership firm in which Company s a pariner 1,270.11 127011
Sub-total (b) 1,270.41 1,270.11
{c) Long Term Provisions
Provision for Employee benefits:
- Superannuation 28.87 20.56
- Gratuity 16.76 19.88
Sub-lotal {c) 45.64 £0.44
Tola! 1,875.32 167455
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Notes to the Financial Statement

Zinlacs
Particulars As at 31st March, 2014 | As at 31st March, 2013
Secured | Unsecured Secured | Unsecured
() (U] {1 )
Note 4
Current Liabilities
(2) Short Term Borrowings
{i} Loan repayable on demand
From Banks 404 88 - 124 21 -
(i) Deposits
From Public - 126.97 - 86.17
From Corporates - 1,606.40 - 1,252.32
40433 1,733.37 12421 1,338.49
Sub-total (a) 2,138.25 1,462.70
Nature of Security
Secured loans are secured against hypothecation
of current assels and further secured by way of
second charge over the land of an Associate
Company and further quaranteed by three of the
Cirectors of the Company
{b) Trade payable
(i} Due fo micro, small and medium Enterprises (MSMES)"’ - -
{ii) Due to suppliers and service providers 12041 288.08
{iil) Others 91.62 3
Sub-total (o) 221.03 291.19
() Alsa refar point no_ 2 in addlional infarmaticn fo the financial statement
{c) Other Current Lizbilities
(i} Current maturiies of fong-term debts - 4.47
(i} Current maturiies of finance lease obfigations Jire prtes) 1743 "7
{iii} Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 2788 on
(v) Unpaid dividends 203 317
{v) Other payables
Statutory dues payab'e 2114 .15
Advance from customers 3,00 124.75
Advance for Projects - 100.00
Security Deposit & Retention money 13.50 13.50
Sub-total (c) 84.78 269.49
(d) Shert Term Provisions
Provision for Employee benefits:
Gratuity 385 553
Sub-total (d) 365 5.53
Tota! 244771 2,028.90
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PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statement

Note 5 : (a) Fixed Assets %inlacs
Particulars GROSS BLOCK ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Asee | Addbiors | Deductions Agat Upio  |Forfe Year | Wihdrawn Upto Ason
33201 32008 [ 3132013 1332014 3132014
Tangible Assets :
Land - frze noid 1563246 - 005 | 1563241 - - - - 15.632.41
(15,658.57) -| {2641)| (1563246} . . - . (15.632.46)
Buldngs 506 . . 2508 | 1267 039 - 13.06 1200
(2000} (5.08) - (25.08) [ (1241) {0.26) < | (1288 (12.39)
Furniture & Office Equipment 12157 252 . 12409 | 10215 521 . 107 36 1673
{12084} (6.72) - (12156) | (9593 | (6.22) - | (10218 (19.41)
Molor Vehicles 174.90 18.10| 2957 16343 | 5963 3n 1428 5e1 10432
(14074)| 65.03)| 3086)| (17491) | (6074) | (14.08) | (1519) | (5983) (115.27)
Total 1595398 | 2082| 2962 | 1594489 | 17445 19.97 1428 179.53 15,765.46
(15,940.15) | (70.81) | (56.97) | (1595390 | (69.08) | (20.58) | (15.19) | (174.45) (15,779.54)

Note :

1. Vehicles acauired on Hire-Purchase basis amounting to Rs.144 82 Lacs (Previous year ¥, 84 44 Lacs) and net block amounis fo ¥,
106.12 Lacs {Previous year ¥, 83.65 Lacs)

2. Figures in brackets represents previous year's figures

zinlacs
Particufars As at 31st March, 2014 As at 31st March, 2013
Quoted | Un-Quoted Quoted | Un-Quoted
U] ) U] )
Note 5
(b) Non-current Investments {Long Term Unguoted - At cost)
(1) Investment in Equity Instruments
{a) Subsidiaries - Trade
ATL Textile Processers Limited  |10.37,450 shares of 2,10 each) - 51445 - 514.45
Mangj Yam Processors Limited (50,500 shares of 2.10 each} - 509 - 5.09
Pea Dee Yam Processors Limitee {10,300 shares of 2.10 each) - 1.09 - 1.09
(b} Other entities - Non-Trade
Tirupur Infrastructure Development Company Limited - - - -
(500 shares of Rs.1000 each) - 500 - 5.00
(i) Investment in Partnership firms / ACP
Prime Developers - 1.00 - 1.00
Prime Mall Developers - 1.00 - 1.00
Prime Newlne AOP - 202.20 - 202.20
Agaregale amount of Unguoted investments - 729.83 - 720.83
Sub-total (o) {1} + () - 729.83 - 720.83
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Notes to the Financial Statement
Not 5{b) Contd.

Name of the Partners in the firm/AOP

Prime Developers : {Note below)
1 Prime Urban Development India Limited
2 Prime Hitech Admin Serivces LLP
- (With effect from 1.7.2013)
Prime Mail Developers :

1 Prime Urban Development india Limiled
2 Pudumjee Plant Laboratories Limited
3 Aristo Realty Developers Limited

Prime Newdine - AOP :
1 Prime Urban Development India Limite¢
2 Newfine Buidtech Private Limited

2 inLacs
Year Ended 31.03.2014
Total Capital | Share of Profit | Share of Loss
2inLacs

1.00 50.00% 50.00%
1.00 50.00% 50.00%
200 100.00% 100.00%
1.00 50.00% 66.66°%
1.00 25.00% 33.34%

- 25.00% -

2.00 100.00% 100.00%
20220 75.00% 75.00%
6740 25.00% 25.00%
269.60 100.00% 100.00%

Note: Contingent liab#ty of the Firm in respect of statutory dues (a) Income Tax Rs.174.88 lacs (b} in Service Tax 2.232.85
lacs, for which the appea’s are pending with the appeliate forums.

Z.inlacs

Particulars

Asat As at
31st March, 2014 | 31st March, 2013

{c) Long-term Loans and Advances

{i) Secunty Deposits 38.15 17.08
(i} Other loans and advances
Advance income tax (Net of provision} 149.30 18245
Sub-total {c} 187 45 199.53
2.n Lacs
Asat As at

31st March, 2014 | 31st March, 2013

Note 6
{a) Current Investments (Unquoted)
Investment in Mutual Funds
Investment in Nanman Commedity Services Pvt Lid

Less: Provision for Dimunision in vaiue of investments
Net value of Investments

Sub-iotal (a) 88.57 -

4077
47.80

(25.00) ¥
6356
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PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statement

Not 6 Contd. Zin Lacs
As at As at
31st March, 2014 | 31st March, 2013
Note &
{b) Inventories
Valued at Cost or Net realisable value whichever s lower
{i} Finished goods 31.62 3181
i 04088 147167
i) Lai A AT
» Sub-total (b} 7,185.96 120328
{¢) Trade Receivables (current)
(Unsecured and considered geod unless otherwise stated)
Doubtful cutstanding Exceeding six month from the due date 13.81 13.81
Less - Provision for doublful debts (13.81) {13.81)
Quistanding Exceeding six months from the due date 533 5.33
Others 50.37 460.67
Sub-total (c) 55.70 466.00
{d) Cashand Cash Equivalants
Cash and Cash equivalents
(i) Cashan hand 1.72 1.92
(Ir} Balances with bank
In cument account 22863 9.05
231.35 10.97
Other Earmarked Accounts
{i) Unpax Dividend accounts 203 3147
(1) In sids under ken 13.56 1922
{iif) In Current accounts 1.0C -
16,59 22.39
Sub-total (d) 24794 33.36
{e) Short-term loans and advances
{i) Balance in Pariners' Current account 1,001.51 B49.18
(i} Loans anag advances o :
- Subsidaries 15.28 1517
- Associates 468 2511
- Qthers 311.52 47.38
Sub-total (e) 1,332.99 936.84
{f)  Other current assets
(i) Claim receivable 468.0C 468.00
(i} Interest and other recevables 190.80 12.84
Sub-total (f) 658,80 480.84
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2014 | 31st March, 2013
Note 7
Revenue from operations :
Textile Segment
Textiles - Sale of Traded Geods - Cotton Yarn and Fabrics 5,531.29 215347
Export Incentives 243.3¢ 20.75
Sub-tola' - Textile 5,774.59 217422
Realty Segment
Gain on Sale of Land (net of cost) 31378 136.00
Sale of Land - converted in to stock in trade 45275 123.58
Share of Profit from a firm - 428
Incidental income 1.55 1.18
Sub-tota! - Realty 76808 26502
Total 6,542.67 2439.24

(39




>

Notes to the Financial Statement

Not 6 Contd. 2inlLacs
Asat As at
31st March, 2014 | 31st March, 2013
Note 8
Other Income
Interest 249 172
Commission receipts 1207 8.86
Dividend 433 362
Miscellaneous income - 275
Liabéties no longer payable written back 440 -
Prefit on sale of invesiments - 024
Total 23.29 17.19
Note 9
Cost of Land
Cost of Land sold - converted in to stock in trade 131.01 3825
131.01 38.25
Note 10
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
Purchase of Traded - Colton yarn and Fabric 5,294.65 1,887.37
5,294 65 1,887.37
Note 11
Changes in Stock of Finished Goods and Stock - in- trade
Stock at Commencement:
Finished Goods 3161 85,08
(A) 31.61 5.06
Less:
Stock at Closing:
Finished Goods 3161 3161
Stock in Trade 113.69 -
(B) 145.30 3181
Net Value (A)<(B) (113.69) 3345
Note 12
Employee Benefits
Salanes, Wages, Bonus and others 178.00 15837
Contribution to Provident and other Funds 3216 27.83
Welfare Expenses 7.89 6.44
Total 218.05 19264
Note 13
Finance cost
Interest on Borrowings 208.34 166.64
Other finance cost 10.68 -
Total 309.02 166.64
(30




PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statement

Not 6 Contd. ¢in Lacs
As at As at
31st March, 2014 | 31st March, 2013
Note 14
Other Expenses
Insurance 10.01 3.09
Rates and taxes 791 18.51
Sitiing Fees 280 195
Power and Fuel Consumed 6.51 622
Rent 2.3 2157
Repars - Building 077 144
Cther Repairs 839 362
Communication Expenses 17.45 10.39
Traveliing and Conveyance 100.96 37
Sales Commission 9352 11.28
Freignt and Forwarding 139.18 14.04
Denation 205 0.83
Legal and Professicnai fees 21.00 30.94
Auditors Remuneration 266 208
Loss on Sale of Assets 7.72 834
Share of Loss in Partnership Firms 12434 3873
Bank Charges 20.6 264
Miscelianeous expenses 86.48 3346
Total 679.02 292 50
Note 15
Exceptional Expenses
Share Warrant Issue expenses 477
Share of Loss in a Firm 5481
Total 59.38
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Notes to the Financial Statement
Not 16

1.

2.

Additienal informaticn ‘o the financial statements ¢ inLacs
Contingent liabilities and commitments
Particulars Asat As al
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
a.  Contingent Fabilities (to the extent not provided for)
Disputed Tax Demands {Including Interest up fo the date of demand)
(a) Sales Tax 922 9.22
(b) Income Tax 627.20 716.12
(Tax deposits ¥.207.48 lacs ; pr.yr. T.206.86 lacs)
b.  Commitments
Other money for which the company is confingently iable; 1,079.15 25512
Export Documentary bills discounted with Bank
(Since Realized-¥ 410.80 lacs Previous year - 2.37.49 lacs)
Disclosures under Section 22 of the Micro, Smaf and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 zinlacs
Particulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
(i) Prncpal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any NIL NIL
suppier as at the end of the accounting year
(i) Interest paid along with the amounts of the payment mace fo the NIL NIL
supper beyond the appointed day
(i) The amount of interest due and payable for the year NIL NIL
(v} The amount of Interest accrued and remalning unpad al the end of the NIC NIC
accounting year
v} The amount of furlher Interest due and payable even in the NIC NIC
succeading year, until such date when the interest dues as above
are actually paid.
Expendiure In foreign currency : TinLacs
Particulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
a. Sales commission 4.7 9.86
b Travelling expenses 2433 7.80
Eamengs In foreign exchange | tinLacs
Particulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
a.  Exportof goods calculated on FOB basis 5,108.20 629.82
Details of consumption of imported and indigenous tems : Zin Lacs
Particulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Traded goods : Value % | Value %
Indigenous 529465 | 100% | 1,887.37| 100%
Imported - -

a.  Inthe opinion of the management, assets olher than fixed assels and non-current investmenls have a value on realization in

the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated.

b.  The accounts of certain Trade Receivables, Trade Payadles, Loans & Advances and Banks are however, subject to formal
confirmations/reconciliations and censequent adjustments, if any. The management does not expect any material difference

affecting the current period's financial satements on such reconciliation/adiusiments.
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PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statement (Contd.)

7. Auditors Remuneration : ZinLacs
Particulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Audit fees 124 1.28
Tax Audit fees 020 0.17
Other fees 1.22 0.83
Total 266 208
8. Employee Benefit ians :
Defined contribution plans .

The company contributed to Super annuation and Provident Fund to defined contribution plans for qualifying employees. Under the
Scheme, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll cost fo fund benefits.

%in Lacs
Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
a. | Provident Fund Contribution mn 144
b. | Superannuation/Gratuity 1442 1342
Defined Beneit plan -
The Company offers Gratuity scheme fo its employees : Zinlacs
01.| Assumptions 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Discount Rate 8% 8%
Salary Esca’ation % %
02.| Changes in the present value of obligation
Present value of obligation as at beginning of year 34.20 36 67
Interest Cost 274 293
Current Service Cost 107 130
Benefits paid (8.66) (1.59)
Actuanial Loss/{Gain) on obligations (5.91) (5.11)
Present value of obligations as at the end of year 35.26 34.20
03.| Changes in the fair value of plan assets
Far value of plan assels at beginning of year 10.36 6.26
Expected refurn on pian assels 059 078
Contributions 594 49
Benefits paid (8.66) (1.59)
Actuanial Gain/(Less) on Plan assets Nil NIL
Fair value of plan assels at the end of year 8.23 1036
04| Farvalue of plan assels
Farr value of plan assels at beginning of the year 10.36 6.26
Actual relurn on pian assels 059 078
Contributions 593 49
Benefits paid (8.66) (1.59)
Fair value of plan assels at the end of year 8.23 10.36
Funded stalus {27.04) {23.84)
05.| Actuarial GainLoss recognized
Actuarial gain /{Loss) for the year — obligation (5.92) (5.11)
Actuanial gain/(Loss) for the year — pian assels Nil NIL
Total Less/ (gain) for the year 591 (5.11)
Actuarial Loss/(Gain) recognized in the year 591 (5.11)
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Notes to the Financial Statement (Contd.)
Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
06.| Amounts recognized in the balance sheet and Proft & Loss
Present va'ue of obigations as at the end of the year 35.28 3420
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 8.23 10.36
Funded status (27.04) (23.84)
Net Asset/(Liabilty) recognized in balance sheet (27.04) (23.84)
07.| Expenses charged in statement of Profit and Loss account
Current Service cost 1.07 1.30
Interest Cost 2.73 293
Expected relurn on plan assets (0.59) (0.77)
Net Actuanal loss/{gain) recognized in the year (5.92) (5.11)
Expenses recognized in statement of Profit and Loss account (913) (1.65)
9. Segment Informaticn :
Zin Lacs
Particuiars 2013-2014 2012-2013
a. | Realty 768.03 265.02
b. | Texiles 5,774.58 217422
Segment Results :
a. | Realty 106.95 (146.88)
b. | Texiles 235.58 170.39
Total 34253 23.50
Less : Inferest 308.02 166.64
Less : Exceptional fems 5838 -
Less : Un-allocable expenditure 493 31.84
Profit/(Loss} be‘ore expenditure (30.87) (174.98)
Less : Extracrdinary tems - -
Profit/(Loss} be‘ore tax (30.87) (174.98)
Capital Employed
a. | Realty 17,389.12 16,728.36
b. | Texiles 1.24054 122410
10.  Disclosure In respect of related paries pursuant to Accounting Standard ~18 (AS 18-
List of Refated Parties and nalure of relationships:
Wholly owned subsidiaries : ATL Textie Processors Limited
Manoj Yamn Processors Limited
Pee Dee Yarn Processors Limited
_Witn whom transactions have been entered info -
(i) | Associales Aadarsh Jann Aawaash Limited
Prime Developers
Prime Mall Developers
Prime New line AOP
Prime Hitech Admin Services LLP
(i} | KeyManagerial Personne! Mr. Purusotlam Das Patodia
Chairman & Managng Director
Nr. Manoj Kumar Patodia
Vice Chairman & Managing Director
Mr. Any; Patedia
Managing Director
(iii) | Enterprises having Common Key Management Personne! Pat Credit Limited
Anjana Synlex Co. Limited




PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statement (Contd.)

{iv)| Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel

Mrs.Indira Devi Patodia
wife of Mr. Purusottam Das Patodia

Mrs.Nandita Patodia
vife of Mr. Mano| Kumar Patodia
Mrs.Meenal Patedia
wife of Mr.Anyj Patodia
Transactions with refatec partes in the ordinary course of business : Tin Lacs
Si Nature of Transaction Subsidiary | Associates Key Enterprises Total
Companies Managerial | /Relatives of Key
Perscnnel Manageral
Personne!
4| Share of Profit / (Loss) from firms (351.44) - (351.44)
- (-34.45) - - (-34.45)
2 | Interest paid - - 1.20 1.20
- - (0.24) (8.48) (8.72)
3| Interest received - 0.75 - - 0.75
{0.09) < s {0.09)
4 | Dwectors' Remuneration Paid/sitling fees - - 142.80 1.70 144.50
- (142.34) (1.65) (143.99)
5 | Balance as on 31.3.2014
Amount Payable:
ATL Textile Processors Lid. 51352 - - - 513.52
(513.81) - (513.81)
Pee Dee Yam Processors Lid 345 - - 345
{3.59) - (3.59)
Prime Mall Developers - 127011 - - 1.270.11
- | (1.270.1%) - - | (1,270.1%)
& | Amouni Receivabie;
Manoj Yarn Processors Ltd, 15.50 - - 15.80
{15.15) - - - (15.15)
Aadarsh Jann Aawaash Lid - 2.30 - - 230
- (0.56) - - (0.56)
Prime Deve'opers 297.08 297.08
- (454.95) - - (¢54.95)
Prime Newline AOP - 681,71 - - 681.71
- (405.41) - (405.47)

Notes:

1. The related parties have been idenfified by the Management and refied upen by the auditors.

2. Noamount has been provided for/written offfwritten back, pertaining to related parties.

3. Figures n brackel represents previous year's figures.

Details of Lease arrangements :
The Company has entered into finance lease arrangements for vehicies and Future minimum lease payments and minimum
lease payments are as follows : Tin Lacs
Due Tofal Minimum Future Interests on Present value of
Lease Paymenis Qutstanding Minimum Lease
Quistanding Payments
1. | Within one year 2.9 5.50 1742
(17.38) (5.64) {11.74)
2. | Between one year to five years 47.84 523 4281
(54 59) (8.50) (46.09)
Total 70.76 10.73 60.03
(71.97) (14.14) (57.83)
Figures in bracket are of previous year
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Notes to the Financial Statement (Contd.)

12. Eamings Per Share ; T in Lacs
Particuiars Asat Asal
31.03.2014 31032013

a. | Profiti{Loss) after lax excluding exceptional items (10.47) (174.98)
b. | Less: Exceptional items 59.38 -
¢ | Profit|Loss) after tax inchuding exceptional items (69.85) (174.98)
d. | Number of Equity shares outstanding 22743600 2,27,43,600
e. | Basic/Diluted Eamings Per Share (EPS) :

- EPS excluding exceptional ilems {ald) (0.05) 0.77)

- EPS including exceptional tems {c/d) 0.31) (0.77)
f. | Face value pershare -in 2 per share 2 per share

13 Consoldated Financial Stalements :

As per Accounting Standard 21 on *Conscidated Financial Statements’ and Accounting Standard 23 on *Accounting for
Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements” notified under the "The Companies Accounfing Standards Rules,
2008" the company has presented Consolidated Financial Statements separately, in this annua’ report.

14, Deferred Tax Asset/(Liaollity):

Timing difference compnses of : ¥ in Lacs
Particuiars As at Asat
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Deferred Tax Assel
1. Expenses covered by 438 - 013
2. Carry forward Unabsorbed Depreciation 752,64 85514
3. Olners - -
Total 752.64 855.27
Deferrec Tax Liabisty
1. Depreciation 67.94 5318
2. Others - -
Total 67,94 5318
Net Deferred Tax Asset/{Liabilily) 684.70 801.96

As a matier of the prudence, net deferred tax asset has not been considered in the accounts,

15. The exceptional ilems at the year end includes Share warant expenses of ¥.4.77 lacs and Share of Loss from the Firm i which
Company is a Partrer with respect to Service Tax Liability of earer years amounting to Z.54.61 lacs,

16.  Previous year's figures are re-groupedireciassified, wherever necessary inter-a“a fo conform to current year's presentation.
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PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

Note 17
Significant Accounting Policies
1.

General:

Accounts are prepared on historical cost (except Land at reinstated value) and on the accounting principles of a geing concern.
The income and expenddure are recognized on accrual basis except those with significant uncerainties.

Fixed Asset:

Fixed Assets (except Land) are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less depreciation. All costs relating to the acquistion
and instal'ation of fixed assets are capitalized and include borrowng costs directly atiributable to consfruction or acquisition of
fixed assets, up fo the date the asset is put to use,

Land value is stated at Reinstated Value

Impairment of Assets :

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that any asset/group of assets may be
Impalred. If any such indication exsts, the carrying value of such assets is reduced to recoverable amount and the impairment
loss is charged to Profit and Loss Account. If at Balance Sheet date, there is any Indication that a previously assessed impairment
loss no longer exists, then such loss 's reversed and the asse! is restated to that effect.

Investments:

Long-term Investments are stated at cost less provisions, If any, for permanent diminution in value for other than temporary,

Ifany.

Valuation of Inventories:

a. Cost of Materials is determined on specific identification method and other costs incurred in bringing the invenories to their
present location and condiion,

b. Land areas fransfered to stock-in-trade (land held for development) are valued at lower of cost {as re-valued on conversion
10 stock) and net realisable value.

Revenue Recognition:

a) Real Estate projects: Revenue from real estate projects is recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership have
been transfermed and 1 is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company. Losses expected in bringing a confract
io complalion are recognized in the income statement as soon as they are forecast,

i) Sale of undivided share of land under group housing Is recognized upon transfer of all significant nisks and rewards of
ownership as per ferms of the contracts executed with the buyers and is net of all costs.

i) Revenue from executor irms/ACP i which the company is a pariner member is recognized upon the said enlity
recognizing their respective revenues,

i) Revenue from confraclual projects is recognized on the basis of completion of a physical proportion of the contract work
based on execuled agreements entered into by the company or by firms in which the company is a pariner.

v} Revenue from sale of land and development rights is recognized upon transfer of all significant risks and rewards of
ownership, no confinuing management involvement and effective contro! are refained and the amount of revenue can be
reliably measured, The transfer of risks and rewards vary depending on the individual terms of the contracts of sale.

b) Textile: Product sales are exclusive of the excise duly. VAT msurance and trade discounts.

Borrowing Cost:
Borrowing cost related to acquisiton and construction of qualifying assets is capitalized as part of the cost of such asset up fo the
date when such asset is ready for its intended use. Other borrowing cost is charged to Profit ana Loss Account.

Depreciation:

a. Depreciation on fixed asses is provided on straight line method at the rates prescribed in Schedule X1V to the Companies Act
1955,

b Assels soididiscardedidemolished during the year, no depreciation is provided for.

Employee benefits:
Shorl term employee benefits including acerued liabdity for Leave Encashment (other than termination benefits) which are
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10

1.

12,

13,

14.

payable wihin 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render service are paid/provided during the year as
per the Rules of the Company.

Defined Contribution Plans:
Company’s contributions paidipayable during the year to Provident and Family Pension Funds, Superannuation Fund (wherever
opled) and Employees State Insurance are recogrzed in the Prefit and Loss account.

Defined Benefit Plans:

The Employees’ Gratuty Fund Scheme covered by the Group Gratuity cum-Life Assurance Policy of LIC of India s a Defined
Benefit Plan. The present value of obligaficn is determined based on actuarial valuation using Projected Unit Credit Method which
recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additionzl amount of employees benefit entitement and measures each unt
separately to build up the final obligation,

Foreign Currency Transactions:

a. Export sales n foreign currency are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of negotiation, where such sales
are not covered by forward confracts. Quistanding export documenis pending negotiation when not covered by foreign
exchange forward coniracts are accounted for at the prevailing conversion rates at the close of the year and the difierence in
actual realization of such documents is accounted for in foreign exchange fAuctuation account to be creditedicharged to the
profit & loss account in the year of reatzation,

b. Foreign currency assets and liadilites are stated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the year-end and resultant gainsfioses
are recognized in the Profit and Loss account  Exchange difference in respeci of foreign exchange forward contracts {other
than for acquisition of fixed assets) is recognized as income or expenses over the life of the contract.

Taxation:

a) Provision for Current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the year or computed in accordance with the
Income-Tax Act, 1961

b) Deferred iax on account of timing differences, between taxable income and accounting income is recognized using the tax
rates and laws that have been substantively enacted as of the ba‘ance sheet date. Deferred tax assels are recognized to the
extent there is reasonable certainly that these would be realized in future.

Lease Rentals:
Lease payments under an operating lease are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss account on the basis
of time pattern of the Company’s benefit

Contingent Liabilities:
Coningent Liabilities are disclosed in the Notes to Accounts and are determined based on the perception of the Management on
the eveniuality of the lability materiality, contingent thereto.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial stalements in conformity with generaly accepted accounting principles requires management fo
make estmates and assumptions that afect the regorled amounts of assels and liabitties and the disclosures of contingent
[iabilities as at the date of the financial statement and reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting pericd.
Actual results could differ from these estimates Any revision to the estimates is recognized prospectively,

As per our repert of even date atlached For and on behall of the Board
For M.S.Jagannathan & Visvanathan Manoj Kumar Patodia Purusottam Das Patodia
Chartered Accountants Vice Chairman & Managing Director Chairman & Managing Drector
FRN 0012095

N.Rajesh Anuj Patodia Banwarilal Singhal
Partner M.No.212417 Managing Director Director

Place : Mumba:

Date : (9.05.2014




PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

Related to Subsidiary Companies

I Name of Subsidiary Companies
Ne. Parlicuars ATL Texille Mangj Yam Pee Dee Yam
Processors Uimiled | Processors Limted | Processors Limited
1 | Financial Year ended 31st March 014 2014 2014
2 | No.of shares held by holding Co 10,37,450 50,900 50,900
3 [ Face value of shares in ¥, 10 10 10
4 | Extent of Holding (%} 100 100 2041
Held by Manoj Yam Processors Lid. 78.59
5 | Net aggregate amount of profits [losses] of the subsidiary for the | (. 0.20 Lacs) loss| Operations nol Cperations not yet
above financial year so far as it concerns members of the Holding yet commenced | commenced
Company which are not deat within the Compariy’s account (%.0.12 Lacs) (. 0.13 lacs)
Loss for the year | less for the year
& | -do- for the Financial Year (2. 0. 20 Lacs) (2,012 Lacs ) (2, 0.13 Lacs)
loss loss loss
7 | Net aggregate amount of profits [losses] of the subsidiary for the | ,13.30 Lacs profit | (%.2.20 Lacs} loss | (%.1.40 Lacs) loss
above financial year so far as it concerns members of the Holding
Company which are deall within the company’s account
8 | Holding Company’s inferest as af 31%' March 2014 No change No change No change
incorporating changes since the close of the financial year
of the subsidiary company
For and on behalf of the Board
Manoj Kumar Patodia Purusottam Das Patodia
Vice Chairman & Managing Dicector Chairman & Managing Director
Anuj Patodia Banwarilal Singhal
Managing Director Director
Place : Mumbai
Date . 09.05.2014
Disclosure of information relating to the subsidiary companies as required by the Ministry of Corporate affairs,
Government of India vide their General Circular No.2/2011 dated 8.2.2011 ¥in Lacs
Particulars ATL Textile Manoj Yam Pee Dee Yam
Processors Uimiled | Processors Limited | Processors Limited
a)  Share Capital 10375 5.09 5.09
b)  Reserves & Surplus 42400 (220) (1.40)
¢)  Tolal assets 527.80 1822 375
d)  Tolal Lizbiliies 527.80 1822 375
g)  Defails of invesiments Nil Ni Nil
f;  Operating incomel(Loss) {G.20) (0.12) (0.13)
g)  Profili{Loss) before tax {G.20) (0.12) 0.13)
h)  Provision for tax Nil NI Nil
i) Profili{Loss) after tax {G.20) (0.12) 0.13)
I Proposed Dividend Nil NI Nil
k) Reporling currency Indian Rupee Ingian Rupee Indian Rupse
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Consolidated Auditor’s Report
To
The Board of Direciors of Pime Urban Development India Limited

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the attached consclidated Balance Sheet of Prime Urban Development India Limited ( the Company) and its
subsidiaries ATL Texlile Processors Limited, Mano] Yam Processors Limited and Pee Dee Yam Processors Limited and associates
Prime Developers and Prime New Line AOP (collectively referred fo as “the Group”) which comprise the Consclidated Balance Sheel
as at 31st March, 2014, the Consolidated Statement of Profit anc Loss and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
Iren ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financiai Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial stafements that give a true and fair view of the consoli-
dated financial pesition, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accerdance with accounting
principles generally accepled In India including Accounting Standards referred to in Section 211{3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 read
with the General Circutar 152013 dated 13th September, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013. This responsibdty includes the design, implementation and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the
preparation and presentalon of the consolidated financal slatements that give  true and fair visw and are free from malerial misslate-
ment, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial stalements based on our audit. We conducled our audit in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with
{re ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstalement.

An audit invoives performing procedures to obtain audit evidence abeut the amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the audiior’s judgment. including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
inihe circumsiances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s interal control, An audit
also includes evalualing the appropriateness of accounting poficies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estmales made
by the Management, as well as evauating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe thal he zudit evidence we have oblained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audd opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion and ‘o the best of our information and according to the explanations gven fo us, the financial stalements/consolidated

financial statements of the subsidiaries and 2n associate as mentioned above, the consolidated financial statements give a Irue and
fair view in conformiy with the accounting principles generalfy accepted in India:

a) Inthe case of the Consclidaled Balance Sheel, of the conscidated state of affars of the Group as at 31st March, 2014,

b} Inthe case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the consolidated results of the Group for the year ended on that
date and

¢) Inthe case of the Consolidated Cash Flow statemen, of the consolidated czsh flows of the Group for the year ended on that date.

Other Matters

Financial slatements/consoiidated financial stalemenls of subsidiaries and associates which reflect tolal assets of T.962.01 lakhs as

at March 31, 2014, lola! revenue {net) of 2.784 .49 lakhs and nel cash flows amounting to T.76.37 fakhs for the year then ended, have

been audited by us.

Our opinion is not quakfied in respect of other malters.

For M.S.Jagannathan & Visvanathan

Chartered Accountants

FRN 0042098

Numbaj N.Rajesh
08/05/2014 Membership No.212417 Partner
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PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

2inLacs
’ As at As at
ks " 31st March, 2014 | 31t March, 2013
I, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1) Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital 1 454 87 454.87
(b} Reserves and Surplus 2 15410.78 15,481.06
15,865.62 15,935.93
{2) Money received against Share Warrants 48.75
{3) Non-current liabilities 3
{a} Long-term borrowings 4261 46.59
{b} Other Long term fabilities 1.270.11 1,270.11
(c) Long-term provisions 45.63 40.44
1,358.35 1,357.14
{3) Current liabilities 4
(a} Short-term borrowings 3227.78 2,143.76
(b) Trade payables 31340 47.31
(c) Other Current liabilities 32788 358.11
{d} Short-term provisions 47.93 553
3.916.99 2,854.71
Total 21.189.71 20,147.78
Il. ASSETS
{1) Non-current assets 5
(a) Fixed assets
Tangibie assets 1581013 15,807.85
Sub-otal {z} 1581013 15,807.85
{b} Non-current investments 6.00 7.00
{c) Long-term loans and advances 520.14 35345
{d) Olher non-current assels - -
Sub-total {0} 52614 380.45
Total {a) + {0 16,336.27 16,168.30
(2) Current assels 6
{a) Current investments 63.57 -
(b} Inventories 314024 2,316.84
(c) Trade receivables 342.12 605.77
(d} Cash and cash equivalents 326.41 3547
{e} Short-term loans and advances 32229 516.28
{f) Other current assets 658 81 §05.12
485344 3,979.48
Total 21.183.71 20,147.78
Significant Accounting Policies and accompanying notes - 16-17
Tne accompanying notes are integral part of financial statements
As per our report of even date atlached For and on behalf of the Board
For M.S.Jagannathan & Visvanathan Manoj Kumar Patodia Purusottam Das Patodia
Charlered Accountants Vice Chairman & Managing Director Chairman & Managing Direclor
FRN 0012098
N.Rajesh Anuj Patodia Banwarilal Singhal
Partner M.No.212417 Managing Director Director
Place : Mumbai
Date : 09.05.2014
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STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS

Zin Lacs
- Year Ended Year Ended
adiascs Note | 31t March, 2014 | 31st March, 2013
Income
1 Revenue from operations 7 730813 2,569.97
2 GCther income B 42.32 17.19
3 Total Revenue {1 +2) 7.35045 2,587.16
4 Expenses
{a) Cost of Land sold ] 1310 38.25
(b Cosl of Revenue 10 5,660 04 2,035.81
(c} Changes in inventories of finished goods and Stock-in-trade 1 21221 3345
(d) Employee benefit expenses 1 22354 188.25
(&) Finance cost 13 309.03 166.64
{f) Depreciation and amertisation expenses 2224 2062
(g) Other expenses 4 564 32 269.53
Total expenses (a0 g) 732239 2,762.56
5  Profit(-) Loss before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 2806 {175.39)
&  Exceptional expenses 15 (59.38) -
7 Profit/(-) Loss before extraordinary items and tax (31.32) (175.39)
§  Extraordinary items - -
9 Profit-) Loss Before Tax (31.32) (175.39)
10 Taxexpense.
{a) Current Tax (38.99) -
(o) Deferred Tax - -
11 Profit/(-) Loss for the year from continuing operations {70.31) (175.39}
12 Eamings Per Equity Share :
Basic/Diluted Eamings Per Share before exceplicnalextraordinary lems (0.05) 677)
BasicDiluted Earmings Per Share after exceplionaliextraordinay ilems (0.31) (0.77)
(Face value of Rs. 2 each;
Significant Accounting Policies and accompanying notes - 16-17
The accompanying noles are integral part of financial statements
As per our report of even dale atlached For and on behalf of the Board
For M.S.Jagannathan & Visvanathan Manoj Kumar Patodia Purusottam Das Patodia
Chartered Accountants Vice Chairman & Managing Director Chairman & Managing Direcior
FRN 0012098
N.Rajesh Anuj Patodia Banwarilal Singhal
Partner M.No.212417 Managing Director Director
Place : Mumbai

Date . 09.05.2014
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PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

Date : 09.05.2014

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT S—
in
. Year Ended Year Ended
Datasn 315t March, 2014 | 31st March, 2013
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit/{Loss) before tax and extra ordinary items 28.06 (175.39)
Adyusiments for:
Depreciation 22 2082
Loss on sale of tangible assets (net) 772 8.34
Interest income (2.49) (1.72)
Finance Cost 309.02 166.64
OPERATING PROFIT BEFCRE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 364.55 1849
Changes in Working Capitat:
Increase | (Decrease) in trade payables (33.90) 167.15
Increase | (Decrease) in provisions 519 0.84
Increase | (Decrease) in other current liabililes {14.62) 24756
Increase | (Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings 1,084 02 962.33
(increase) | Decrease in ‘rade receivables 263 65 (592 .46)
(Increase) | Decrease in Invenlories (623.40) (601.42)
(Increase) | Decrease in margin money and unpaid dividend 6.80 043
(increase) | Decrease in Short Term loans and advances 19399 (74,14)
(Increase) | Decrease in other current assels {172.91) (33.40)
(Increase) | Decrease in Long Term loans and advances {138.39) 90.51
Cash Generated from Operations T34.78 185,03
Taxes paid (net of refunds) (67.29) (89.38)
Net cash generated from operations before exceptional items 667.49 95.65
Exceptonal fems {59.38) -
Net cash generated from operating activities 608.11 95.65
B. Cash fiow from Investing Activities:
Purchase of tangiblefintangible assets [20.62) (99.08)
Sale of langible/ntangible assels 750 6.77
Interest received 249 172
Sale/ (Purchase) of non-current investments (62.56) 2195
Net cash from investing activities (73.09) {68.64)
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities
Finance Cost (282.05) (166.32)
Issue of Share Warranis 4875 .
Proceeds from Long Term borrowings (3.98) 3289
Net cash used in Financing Activities (237.28) (133,43)
Net increase in cash and Cash equivalants 297.74 (106.42)
Cash and Cash Equivalants at the beginning of the year 13.08 119.50
Cash and Cash equivalants at the end of the year 310,82 13.08
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash equivalents with the Balance sheet
Cash and Cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet 32641 3547
Less : Bank Balances nof considered as Cash and Cash equivalents
Margin Money Deposit 1356 19.22
Unpaid dividend 203 317
Net Cash and Cash equvalents af the year end 31062 1308
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For M.S.Jagannathan & Visvanathan Manoj Kumar Patodia Purusottam Das Patodia
Chartered Accountants Vice Chairman & Managing Director Chairman & Managng Director
FRN 0012098
N.Rajesh Anyj Patodia Banwarilal Singhal
Pariner MNo 212417 Managing Director Director
Place : Mumbai
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Notes to the Financial Statement (consolidated)

Note 1 : Share Capital

As at 31st March, 2014 As at 31st March, 2013
Number % Jacs Number Rinlacs
Authorisec
Equity Shares of 2.2 each 62,500,000 1,250.00 62,500,000 [ 1,250.00
Preference Shares of 2.100 each 750,000 750.00 750,000 750.00
Issued
Equity Shares of 2.2 each 22,744,300 45489 22,744 300 454,89
Subscribed and paid up:
Equity Shares of .2 each 22,743 600 45487 22,743 600 45487
Note 1(a) - Equity Shares of more than 5% of Equity Shares are held by :
Name of Ihe Sharenalder Number of | Percentage of | Numberof | Percentage of
shares held Holding shares held Holding
Anjana Syntex Company Limited 5,301,620 23.31% 5,301,620 23.31%
Pat Credit Limited 6,358,710 28.00% 6,368,710 28.00%

(b}~ There was no issue of shares alloted as fully paid up pursuant to Contract(s) without payment being received in cash

of buyback or bonus shares in the preceeding five years.

1{c}-  The Company has cnly one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.2 per share, Each holder of equity shares
s entitled to one vote per share.

1{d}-  There is no change in the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year.

1{e)-  During the year, Company made preferential aflotment of Share Warrants of 39,00,000 at 2.5 per warrant with the
option of converting each warrant into a Equity Share of ¥.2 each and the balance as Share Premium. The Promoters
had subscribed 25% amounting to Rs.48.75 lacs of fotal subscription of ¥.195.00 lacs and the balance amount to be

centrbuted within 18 months 1.e., before 28.04 2015
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PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statement (consolidated) ¢in Lacs
As at As at
Parioulicy 31st March, 2014 31t March, 2013
Note 2
Reserve and Surplus
{a) General Reserve:
Opening Balance 227647 2.276.47
Add : Transfer from Statement of Profit and Loss - -
Closing Balance 2.276.17 2.276.47
(b) Business Reconstruction Reserve
Opening Balance 12,719.99 12,746.08
Less. Reducfion due o a portion of Land Soid - 26,09
Clesing Balance 12.719.89 12.719.99
{c)  Surplus!(Defict) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance 484,80 660.29
Add : Profit!{-} Loss after Tax (70.31) (175.38)
Clesing Balance 414.59 484.90
Toial 15.410.75 15.481.08
Particulars - As atJ31st w, 2014 QAs at 111 st M:rch. 2015)
{0 () (U] U]
Note 3
Non-Current Liabilities
(a} Long Term Borrowings
(i) Deferred payment liabilities
Hire - purchase 4261 - 46.09
{#) Deposits
From Public - - - 050
42,61 0.00 46.08 0.50
Sub-total () 4261 4659
Nature of Security :
1. Hire purchase liabiites are secured against
the vehicles acquired
Terms of Repayment :
1, Hire purchase loan habilities and terms to pay
last instaiment due is on 10.8,2017 and rate of
interest is 11.00 % per annum.
Asat Asat
st March, 2014 315t March, 2013
(b}  Other Long Term Liabiities
Due to a Partnership firm in which Company is 2 partne| 1,270.11 1.270.11
Sub-total (0) 1,270.11 1.270.11
{c) Long Term Provisions
Provision for Employee benefits:
- Super annuation 2887 20.56
- Gratuity 16.76 19.68
Sub-otal (c} 4563 40.44
Tote! 1,358.35 1,357.14
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Notes to the Financial Statement (Consolidated)

T in Lacs
Particulars As at 31st March, 2014 As at 31st March, 2013
Secured | Unsecured Secured | Unsecured
U] ) () (1)
Note 4
Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings
{i) Loan repayable on demand
From Banks 1,152.94 - 805.27
{ii) Deposits
From Publc - 126.97 - 86.17
From Corporates - 1,606.40 - 1,252.32
(it} Other leans and advances 34147
1,152.94 2074.84 805.27 1,336.49
(1) +{11) = Sub-total () 3,221.78 2.143.76
Nature of Security :
Secured loans are secured against hypothecation
of current assets and further secured by way of
second charge over the fand of an Associate
Comparny and further guaranteed by lhree of the
Directors of the Company
(b}  Trade payable
(i) Due to suppliers and service providers 221.02 343.95
(i) Others 9238 3.36
Sub-total (b} w 313.40 4731
{#) Also refer peint no. 3 in eodtional information o the financal statement
(c) Otner Current Liabilities
{l) Current maturities of long-term debls - e
(i) Current maturities of finance fease obbgations fie e 1743 1.73
(iii) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 2789 0.7
{iv) Unpaid dividends 2.03 317
{v) Non recognised customer credit 9822 87.89
{vi) Other payables
Statutory dues payable 3397 11.88
Advance from cuslomers 64.21 124.76
Advance for Projects . 100.00
Security Deposit and Retention money 13.50 .
Other Partners' share 70.83 -
Sub-total (c) 327.88 358.11
(d} Short Term Provisions
Inceme Tax and Service Tax Liabilty Provisicns 44.28 -
Provisicn for Employee benefits:
Graluity 365 5.53
Sub-total (d) 47,93 553
Total 3.916.98 28541
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PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statement (Consolidated)

Note 5: {a) Fixed Assets 2in Lacs
Particulars GROSS BLOCK ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
hsen | Addtens | Decucs Asat U |Forthe Year| Wilherawn | Ugio Asen
I 313200 3132013 3132014 3132014
Tangible Assets :
Land - frea hold 15.,660.76 0.05 | 15,880,711 - - 15,660.71
(1565861)| (28.26)| (26.11) }(15,660.76) - . . (15,660.76)
Buildings 2505 - . 2505{ 1264 0.39 13.03 12.02
(1939)| (5.6} | (esosy| (1238 | (028 (12.64) (1241)
Fumiiure & Office Equipment 156.02 2.52 . 15854 117.38 8.08 . 12544 3N
(12101  (©73)| {026) | (12148)| {9662} 627) (0.84) | (102.05) (19.43)
Metar Venicies 17490 18.10| 2857 16343 5388 1377 1429 5913 10428
(074)| (8503)| (087 | (174%0)| so7ey | (1409 | (1519 | (5965 {115.25)
Tole 1601673 | 2062( 2962) 1600773] teses | 2224| 142a| 19740 1581013
(156035)| (9906)| (5724) {(15.96219) (16976) | (2082) | (1603 | (1resa)| (1580785

Note :

1, Vehicles acquired on Hire-Purchase basis amounting fo ¥, 144,82 facs (Previous year ¥ .84 44 lacs) and net block amounts to

Z.106.19 lacs {Previous year .83 66 lacs)
2. Figures in brackets represents previous year's figures

2in Lacs
Particulars As at 31st March, 2014 As at 31st March, 2013
Quoted | Un-Quoted Quoted | Un-Quoted
f) 0] f) 0]
Note 5
(b) Non-current Investments (Long term, Unquoted - At cost)
{i) Investment in Equity Instruments
Other entties - Non-Trade
Tirupur Infrastructure Development Company Limited
(500 shares of T.1000 each) 5.00 5.00
{ii} Investment in Partrership firms/AQP
Prime Developers - - - 1.00
Prime Mall Deveiopers - 1.00 - 1.00
Agaregate amount of Unguoted investments - 6.00 7.00
Sub-otal (o) (i) * i) - 6.00 - 7.00
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Notes to the Financial Statement (Consolidated)

Zin Lacs
Year Ended 31.03.2014
Name of the Partners in the firm/AOP Total Capital Share of Profit or Loss
¥ in Lacs
Prime Developers : (Note below)
4 Prme Urban Development India Limited 1.00 50.00%
2 Prime Hiech Admin Serivces LLP 1.00 50.00%
- (With effect from 1.7.2013) 2.00 100.00%
Prime Mall Developers : Share of Profit | Share of Loss
1 Prme Urban Development India Limited 1.00 50.00% 66.66%
2 Pudumee Piant Laboratores Limited 1.00 25.00% 33.34%
3 Arslo Realty Developers Limited - 25.00% -
200 100.00% 100.00%
Prime Newline - AOP ;
1 Prme Urban Development India Limited 202.20 75.00% 75.00%
2 Newline Buildtech Private Limited 67.40 25.00% 25.00%
269.60 100.00% 100.60%

Note: Contingent fiability of the Firm in respect of statutory dues {a} Income Tax Rs.174.88 lacs (b} Service Tax 2. 232 85

facs, for which the appea's are pending with the appellate forums.

. in Lacs
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2014 | 31st March, 2013
{c} Long-term Loans and Advances
(i) Security Deposits 3360 18.53
{ii) Other lcans and advances 269,81 152.50
(i) Advance income ‘ax (Net of provision) 21073 18242
Sub-total (c) 520.14 35345
2. In Lacs
As at As at
31st March, 2014 | 31st March, 2013
Note 6
{a) Current Investments (Unguoted )
Investment In Mutual Funds 4077 -
Investment In Nariman Commodity Services Pyt Lid 47.80 -
Sub-tolal {2} 88.57 -
Less: Provision for Dimunision in value of investiments (25.00) -
Net value of Investiments 63.57 -
{b) Inventories
Valued at Cost or Net realisable value whichever is lower
(i} Finished gocds 31.61 .51
(if) Stock-in-trade 113.69 .
{jiiy Land 1,040.65 1147167
(Iv) Stock of Finished Apartmenis 140.91 -
{v) Project work in progress 1,813.38 1,113.56
Sub-tota! (&) 3,140.24 2.316.84
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Notes to the Financial Statement (Consolidated)

2in Lacs
Asat As at
31st March, 2014 | 31st March, 2013
Note 6 (Contd.)
{c} Trade Receivables {current)
(Unsecured and considersd good unless olherwise stated)
Doubtful - outstanding exceeding sx manths from the due date 13.81 1381
Less : Provision for doubtful debts (13.81) (13.81)
Qutstanding exceeding six months from the due date 534 533
Cthers 336.78 600.44
Sub-tota! (c) 34212 605.77
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalants
Cash and Cash equivalents
(1} Cashon hand 10.03 209
(i) Balances with bank
In current account 300.79 10.99
Other Earmarked Accounts
In Deposits under fien 13.56 19.22
(1} Unpaid Dividend accounts 2.03 317
Sub-tola! {d) 326.41 3547
(e) Shorterm loans and advances
(I} Balance n Pariners' Current account 6.09 44377
(i) Loans and advances o :
- Associates 4.68 2508
- Cthers 311.52 4743
Sub-tota! (e) 322.29 516.28
(f)  Other current assels
{i) Claim receivadle 468.00 468.00
() Interest and other receivables 190.81 12.84
() Un amortized - 24.28
Sub-tota’ (f) 658.81 505.12
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2014 | 31st March, 2013
Note 7
Revenue from operations :
Textile Segment
Texdlles - Sae of Traded Goods - Cotton Yam and Fabrics 5531.29 215347
Export Incentives 24330 2075
Sub-total - Textile 5,774.59 217422
Realty Segment
Gain on Sale of Land (net of cost} 313.78 136 00
Sale of Land - converted in to stock in trade 452.75 12358
Share of Profit from a firm - 428
Incidental income 633 1.16
Revenue from operaticns of Prime Developers 563.28 -
Revenue from operations of Prime Newline ACP 197.40 130.73
Sub-totat - Textile 1,533.54 395.75
Tofal 7,308.13 256997
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Tin Lacs
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2014 | 31st March, 2013
Note 8
Other Income
Interest 249 1.72
Commission receipts 12.07 856
Profit on sale of investments “ 024
Dividend 441 362
Miscelianeous Income 18.95 275
Liabilites no longer payable written back 4.40 -
Total 4232 17.19
Note 8
Cost of Land
Cost of Land sold - converted in to stock in trade 131.01 3825
131.01 38.25
Note 10
Cost of Revenue
Purchase of Traded Goods - Colton yam and Fabnc 529464 188737
Cost of revenue in Prime Developers 32622 -
Cost of revenue in Prime Newline AOP 239.18 148 44
5,860.04 2.035.81
Note 11
Changes in Stock of Finished Goods and Stock - in- trade
Stock at Commencement:
Finished Goods 161 65.08
Finished Apartments 466.81 -
(A) 498.42 65.06
Less:
Stock at Closing:
Finished Goods 31.61 3161
Stock in Trade 11369 -
Finished Apartments 14091 -
(8) 2821 I
Net Vatue (A)-(B) 20220 3345
Note 12
Employee Benefits
Salaries, Wages, Bonus and others 183.49 16397
Contribution to Provident and other Funds 218 2783
Welfare Expenses 7.89 645
Total 22354 198.25
Note 13
Finance cost
Interest on Borrowings 298.35 166.64
Other finance cost 10.68 -
Total 309.03 166.64
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2in Lacs
Asat Asat
31st March, 2014 | 31st March, 2013
Note 14
Other Expenses
Insurance 1001 308
Rates and faxes 796 18.71
Sitling Fees 260 195
Power and Fue! Consumed 651 6.22
Rent a3 2157
Repairs - Building 077 144
Ofther Repairs 872 452
Communication Expenses 1827 1164
Travelling and Conveyance 10166 78.07
Sales Commission 9352 1128
Freight and Forwarding 139.18 404
Selling expenses 190 0.08
Donation 205 083
Legal and Professional fees 2142 3149
Auditors Remuneration 359 27
Loss on Sale of Assets 772 8.34
Bank Charges 2244 7%
Miscellaneous expenses 8869 39.18
564.32 269.53
Note 15
Exceptional Expenses
Share Warranl Issue expenses &7
Share of Loss in 2 Firm of contingent nature 54 61 -
5938 -
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1.

5.

Notes to the Financial Statement Consolidated (Contd.)
Additional information fo the financial statements
Consolidated financial statements:
Members of the Group:
Prime Urban Development India Limiled's subsidiates and associates are listed below 2in Lacs
SINo Partculars Nature ion of Dale of
ownership interesl Incorporation/
Acquisition
1 ATL Textile Processers Limited Subsidiary 100% 22.03.19%
2 Manoj Yam Precessers Limited Subsidiary 100% 08.02.1996
3 Pee Dee Yam Processors Limited Subsidiary 100% 06.12.1995
4 Prime Newline ACP ACP 75% 23072008
5 Prime Developers Parinership Firm 50% 15.07.2004
Contingent liab<ties and commiiments Tin Lacs
Particulars Asat As at
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
a.  Centingent liabities (to the extent not provided for)
Disputed Tax Demands {Inciuding Inferest up to the date of demand)
(a) Sales Tax 922 922
{b) Income Tax 627.20 M6.12
(Tax deposits 2.207.48 lacs; pryr. 2. 206.86 lacs)
b.  Commitments
Cther money for which the company is contingently liable; 1,079.15 25512
Export Documentary bifts discounted with Bank
(Since Realized- 2. 410.80 lacs Previous year - . 3749 lacs)
Disclosures under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ¢inLacs
Particulars 31032014 31.03.2013
(i) | Principal amount and Interest due thereon remaming unpaid o any NIL NIL
supplier as at the end of the accounting year
(i) | Interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made fo the NIL NIL
supplier beyond the appointed day
()| The ameunt of interest due and payable for the year NIL NIL
(W)| The amount of interes! accrued and remaining unpzid al the end of the NIL NIL
accounting year
(v) | The amount of further interest due and payable even in the NIL NIL
succeeding year, uniil such date when the interest dues as above
are aclually paid.
Expendilure in foreign currency : TinLacs
Particulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
a. | Sales commission 4471 986
b. | Travelling expenses 2433 7.80
Eamings in foreign exchange - ZinLacs
Partoulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
a | Exportof goods calculated on FORB basis 5,108.20 62982
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Notes to the Financial Statement Consolidated (Contd.)

6. Detals of consumption of imporled and indigenous dems : Zin Lacs
Particulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Traded goods : Value % | Value %
Indigenous 529465 | 100% | 1,887.37( 100%
Imported - -

7. a  Inlhe opinion of the management, assels other than fixed assels and non-current mvestments have a vaiue on realization in

the ordmary course of business at least equal o the amount at which they are stated.

b, The accounts of certain Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Loans & Advances and Banks are however, subject to formal
confirmationsireconciliations and consequent adiustments, if any. The management dees not expect any material difference

affecting the current period's financial statements on such reconcliatoniadjustments.

8. Auditors Remuneration . tinLacs
Parficulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Audit fees 1.74 2.02
Tax Audil fees 0.58 047
Other fees 127 0.58
Total 359 271

8. Employee Benefit Plans :
Defined contrbution plans :

The company confributed to Super annuation and Provident Fund to defined contribution plans for quaffying employees. Under the

Scheme, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll cost to fund benefits,

2in Lacs
Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
a. | Provident Fund Contribution 17.74 14.41
b. | Superannuation/Gratuity 13.42 1342
10. Segment Information : Tin Lacs
Segment Revenue; 2013-2014 2012-2013
a. | Really 1,553.54 39574
b. | Texties 5,774.58 2,174.23
Segment Results :
a. | Realty 106.95 (146.88)
b. | Texties 235,12 169,98
Total 342.07 2309
Less ! Inferest 309,02 166.64
Less : Exceptional tems 59.38 -
Less : Un-allocabe expenditure 498 3184
Profit/{Loss) before expenditure {31.32) (175.39)
Less : Extraordinary items - -
Profit/{Loss) before tax {31.32) (175.39)
Capital Employed
a. | Really 17,3%0.08 1742282
b. | Texties 1,773.08 70346
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Disclosure in respect of related parties pursuant to Accourting Standard —18 (AS 18)-

1.

List of Related Parties and nature of relationships:

Wholly cwned subsidiaries :

ATL Textile Processors Limited
Manoj Yam Processors Limited
Pee Dee Yam Processors Limited

With whom fransactions have been entered info |

{i) | Associates

Aadarsh Jann Aawaash Limded
Prime Developers

Prime Ma? Developers

Prime New line AOP

Prime Hitech Admin Services LLP

{il} | Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Purusottam Das Patodia
Chairman & Managing Director

Mr. Mano; Kumar Patodia

Vice Chairman & Managing Director
Mr. Anuj Patodia

Managing Director

(iiiy | Enterprises having Cemmen Key Management Personnel

Pat Credit Limited
Anjana Syniex Co. Limited

()| Relatives of Key Managerial Personne!

Mrs.Indra Devi Patodia
wife of Mr. Purusottam Das Patedia

Mrs.Nandita Patodia
wife of Mr. Manoj Kumar Patodia
Mrs.Meenal Patodia
wife of Mr.Anuj Patedia
Transactons with related parties = the ordnary course of busness : ZinLacs
sl Nalure of Transaction Associales Key Enterprises Total
Managerial |/Relatives of Key
Personnel Managerial
Personne!
1| Share of Profd / (Loss) from firms (351.4¢) - - {351.44)
(-34.45) - - (-34.45)
2 | Expenses reimbursed from . - . -
(18.30) - - (18.30)
3 | Interest pad - - 120 -
- (0.24) (8.48) (8.72)
4 | Directors’ Remuneration Paid/stting fees - 142.80 1.70 14450
- | (142.34) {185) | {143.99)
5 | Interest received 0.75 - - 0.75
{0.09) - - (0.09)
6  Balance ason 3132014
Amount Payable:
Prime Mall Developers 1,270.11 1,270.11
(1,270.11) (1.270.11)
7 | Amount Receivable:
Aadarsh Jann Aawaash Ltd 230 230
(C.56) (0.56)
Prime Developers 297.08 29708
) (454.95) (454.95?
Prime Newline AOP 68171 6817
(405.41) (405.41)
Notes:
1. Therelaled parties have been identified by the Management and relied upon by the audilors.
2. Ne amount has been provided for/writen offfwritten back, pertaining lo re'ated partes.
3. Figures in bracket represent previous year's figures,
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12 Delais of Lease armangements :

Notes to the Financial Statement Consolidated (Contd.)

The Company has entered into finance lease arrangements for vehicles and Future minimum iease payments and minimum

lease payments are as follows :
Tin Lacs
Due Total Minimum Future Interests on Present value of
Lease Payments Outstanging Minimum Lease
Quistandng Payments

1.| Within one year 2292 550 17.42

(17.38) (5.64) (11.74)

2.| Belween one year lo five years 47.84 523 4261

{64.59) (8.50) (46.09)

Total 70.76 1073 60.03

(71.97) (14.14) (57.83)

Figures in bracket are of previous year
13. Eamings Per Share : Zin Lacs
Parteulars As at Asat
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
a | Profi{Loss) after tax excluding exceptional tems (40.93) (175.39)
b | Less:Exceptiona! items (59.38) -
c. | Profit/{Loss) after tax including exceptional items (70.31) (175.39)
d | Number of Equily shares ouisfanding 227,43 600 227 43 600
e | Basic/Diuled Eamings Per Share (EPS) :

- EPS excluding exceptional items {a/d) {0.05) 0.77)
- EPS including excepticnal items {c/d) {031} 0.77)
f. | Face value per share ~in T 2 per share 2 per share

14 Consolidated Financial Statements :
As per Accountng Standard 21 on “Consolidated Financial Stalemenis” and Accounting Siandard 23 on "Accounting for
Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements" notified under the “The Companies Accounting Standards Rules,
2006" the company has presented Consolidated Financial Statements separately, in this annual report,

15. Deferred Tax Asseti(Lizbility):

Timing difference comprses of : ZinlLacs
Particulars Asat As al
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Deferred Tax Asset
1. Expenses covered by 438 - 013
2. Carry forward Unabsorbed Depreciation 752,64 855.14
Total 752.64 855.27
Deferred Tax Liabdity
1. Depreciation 67.94 53.18
2 Others - -
Total 67.94 53.18
Net Deferred Tax Asset{Liabllity) 684.70 801.96

As a matter of the prudence, deferred tax asset has nol been considered In the accounls.
16. Previous year's figures are re-grouped/reclassified, wh y inter-alia to conform to current year's presentation
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Note 17
Significant Accounting Policies

1.

General:

Accounts are prepared on historical cost {except Land at reinstated value) and on the accounting principles of a going concem.
The income and expenditure are recognized on accrual basss excepl those with significant unceriainties.

Principles of Consolidation:

The consolidated financial statements reated to Prime Urban Development India Limded ({formedy Prime Texties Limied) {‘the
company’) and lts wholly owned subsidiary companies, all incorporated in India, viz ATL Textile Processors Limited, Manoj Yarn
Processors Limited and Pee Dee Yam Processors Limited have been considered in the consolidaton. The firms, Prime Newline
AOP and Prime Developers, in which Prime Urban Development India Limded having significant influence in the management,
have been considered i the consolidation. The consobdated finzncal statements have been prepared on the following basis:

The financial statements of the Company, its subsidiary companies and Frms in which the Company is having signdicant
infiuence 1o the ratio of the share of interest of the Company in the said firms have been combined on 2 ling-by-line basis by
adding together the book value of like dems of assets and liabi“ties and income and expenditure after fully eliminating intra-group
balances and intra-group transaction resuiting In unrealized profit or losses.

Financial statements of both parent company, ils subsidiaries and the firm in which the parent company has substantial interest,
have been drawn up to 31st March 2014, the reporting date.

1. Contingent Liabilities:
Contingent liabilities are disclosed to the notes to the Financial Slalements and are determined based on the perception of
the Management on the eventuaily of the liability materiafity, contingent thereto.

2. Other Significant Accounting Policies:
These are sel oul under Significant Accounting Policies for financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary
companies.

As per our report of even date atiached For and on benalf of the Board
For M.S.Jagannathan & Visvanathan Manoj Kumar Patodia Purusottam Das Patodia
Chartered Accountants Vice Chairman & Managing Director Chairman & Managng Director
FRN 0012088

N.Rajesh Anuj Patodia Banwarilal Singhal
Partner MNo 212417 Managing Director Director

Placa : Mumbal
Date @ 09.05.2014
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/\ PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

(A Government Recognised Export House)
Regd Office: 110 Avinashi Road, Gandhinagar P.O., TRUPUR-641 603
FORM No. MGT 11
Proxy Form
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules 2014)

»

CIN: L70200TZ1936PLC000001

Name of the Company: PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
Regd.Office: 110, Avinashi Road, Gandhinagar P.O TIRUPUR-641 603

Name of the Member(S)
Registered Address:
Email-id Folio/Client id DPid

|/We being the member(s) of shares of the above mentioned company, hereby appoint

1. Name

Signature or failing him/her

N

Name

Address

E-mail id

Signature or failing him/her

3. Name
Address
E-mail id
Signature

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (en a poll) for mefus and on my/ cur behalf at the Annual General Meeting of
the company to be held on Thursday, the 14th August 2014 at 11.00 a.m. al the Registered Office of the company,
110 Avinashi Road, Gandhi Nagar P.O., Tirupur-641603 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions set out in the notice convening the meeting, as are ind'cated below:

Resolution No.
1. Toapprove the financial statements of the company for the year ended 31st March 2014
2. To approve the auditors appeintment and remuneration
3. Toappoint Mr. Banwarilal Singhal as an Independent Director of the company
4. Toappoint Mr. N.X. Bafna as an Independent Director of the company
5. To appoint Mr. Venkat Ramaswamy as an Independent Director of the company

Signed this day of 2014
Signature of Shareholder
Signature of Proxy Holder Affix one rupee Revenue stamp

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of
the company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the AGM
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